Date: 12 September 2007

TO:  All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON on MONDAY, 24TH SEPTEMBER, 2007 at 6.30
PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct,
and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition
any background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Head of Democratic
Services, on telephone number (01235) 547631 /
carole.nicholl@whitehorsedc.qgov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Officer know
beforehand and he will do his very best to meet your requirements.

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision
are attached.



Development Control Committee Monday, 24th September, 2007

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to
attend in accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification
having been given to the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive
apologies for absence.

2. Minutes
(Pages 6 - 28)
To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Development
Control Committee held on 13 August 2007 and of the re-convened meeting held on 15
August 2007.

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing
Order 34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature
of that interest to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal
interest is also a prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in
which the meeting is being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision
about the matter unless he/she has obtained a dispensation from the Standards
Committee.

4, Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be
considered as urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the
matters urgent, and to receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made
or presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33,
relating to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.



Development Control Committee Monday, 24th September, 2007

8. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.

ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

9. Appeals
(Pages 29 - 30)

Dismissed
The following appeal has been dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate:

Appeal by Mr V K Cox against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the conversion
of a barn on land part of Dolphin House, High Street Childrey OXON OX12 9QUE,
(CHD/891/6). The decision to refuse planning permission was made by the Deputy
Director in consultation with the Chair and / or Vice-Chair of the Development Control
Committee under powers delegated to him under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.
A copy of the decision notice is attached.

Withdrawn

The appeal in respect of the Council’s decision to refuse the demolition of existing
bungalow and the erection of 4 detached dwellings, garages, parking and access road
at Stanab, Faringdon Road, Kinston Bagpuize (KBA/6770/10) has been withdrawn.

Recommendation

that the agenda report be received.

10. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings
(Pages 31 - 36)

A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the
applications on this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey
House in Abingdon during normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan,
the Adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan
and all representations received as a result of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at
the meeting.



Development Control Committee Monday, 24th September, 2007

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of
the Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have
given notice that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 60/07 of the Deputy Director refers.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CUM/2421/7 - Demolition of side extension and existing garages. Erection of a
side extension with alterations to existing building to provide 4 flats. 3 and 3a
Chawley Lane, Cumnor Hill, Oxford, OX2 9PX

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 37 - 47)

ABG/2649/2 - Demolition of existing qgarage. Erection of two storey flank
extension and single storey rear extension. New pitched roof to existing rear
extension. 37 Sellwood Road, Abingdon, OX14 1PE

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Dunmore)
(Pages 48 - 50)

NHI/19724 - New residential development, access and open space (site area 3.9
hectares). Land off Lime Road, Botley

(Wards Affected: North Hinksey and Wytham)
(Pages 51 - 55)

CUM/20199 - Erection of a single and two storey rear _extension. 23 Pinnocks
Way, Botley, 0X2 9DD

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 56 - 59)

GFA/20204 - Erection of a two storey side extension. 21 Pye Street, Faringdon
SN7 7AS

(Wards Affected: Faringdon and The Coxwells)
(Pages 60 - 67)

CUM/19859/2-D - Approval of reserved matters for erection of 1.050sgm of office
accommodation with cycle and car parking. Land rear of 173 - 175 Cumnor Hill
and adjacent to Timbmet Head Office, Cumnor Hill 0X2 9PH

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 68 - 79)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 2

DC.54

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL ON MONDAY, 13TH AUGUST, 2007 AT
COMMITTEE 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Matthew Barber,
Roger Cox, Terry Cox, Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Jenny Hannaby, Anthony Hayward,
Lawrence, Sue Marchant, Jerry Patterson, Val Shaw and Margaret Turner.

EX-OFFICIO MEMBER: Councillors Melinda Tilley

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Martin Deans, Rodger Hood, Laura Hudson, Geraldine Le
Cointe, Carole Nicholl and Andrew Thorley.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 97

DC.83NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were recorded from Councillor Richard Gibson.

DC.84 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations were made in respect of report 50/07 as follows:

Councillor Type of ltem Reason Minute

Interest Ref
Jenny Personal and | Item 10 - A letter had been received DC.92
Hannaby Prejudicial WAN/1645/10 | from the applicant stating

that she had indicated her
support for the application.

Richard Personal and | ltem 11 — He was a Director of the DC.93
Farrell Prejudicial GFA/2782/4-X | Vale Housing Association,

owners of the land.
Roger Cox Personal ltem 11 He was a Town Councillor DC.93

GFA/2782/4-X | but was not on the Town
Council’s Planning
Committee and had no
previous consideration of
the application.

Anthony Personal ltem 12 - He was acquainted with the | DC.94

Hayward STA/6523/3 applicant.

Terry Cox Personal ltem 12 - He was acquainted with the | DC.94
STA/6523/3 objector.

Tony de Vere | Personal and | ltem 13 - He was acquainted with the | DC.95

Prejudicial KBA/6770/11 | objector who was making a
statement at the meeting.

Page 6



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007

Committee D C 5 5
|
Jerry Personal ltem 14 - He was a Parish Councillor | DC.96
Patterson KEN/9184/1 but was not on the Parish
Council’s Planning
Committee and had no
previous consideration of
the application.
Roger Cox Personal Item 15 - He was a Town Councillor DC.97
GFA/10178/2 | but was not on the Town
Council’s Planning
Committee and had no
previous consideration of
the application.
Jerry Personal ltem 16 - He was acquainted with the | DC.98
Patterson SHI/11845/3 objector in so far as the
objector had worked with his
late wife.
Carole Personal ltem 17- The applicant and her DC.99
Nicholl Head STA/14707/5 | supporter were known to
of Democratic her.
Services
Jenny Personal ltem 21 - She was a Town Councillor | DC.103
Hannaby WAN/20119 & | but was not on the Town
WAN/20119/1- | Council’s Planning
LB Committee and had no
previous consideration of
the applications.
Terry Cox Personal Item 21 - He had previous DC.103
WAN/20119 & | involvement with the School
WAN/20119/1- | in a professional capacity
LB but not in respect of
planning matters.
Angela Personal ltem 22 — She was a Town Councillor | DC.104
Lawrence ABG/20143 but was not on the Town
Council’s Planning
Committee and had no
previous consideration of
the application.

DC.85URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair reminded Councillors and members of the public to switch their mobile
telephones off during the meeting.

The Chair asked all members of the public to listen to the debate in silence.

The Chair commented that whilst he did not want to stifle debate he was mindful of the
number of applications for consideration on the agenda and with this in mind he asked
Members not to repeat comments already made.

Page 7




Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 5 6
|

DC.86 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER
32

None

DC.87QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

DC.88STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER
33

16 members of the public had each given notice that they wished to make a statement
at the meeting. However, 1 member of the public declined to do so.

DC.89MATERIALS

(a) MAR/19761/1- Land adjoining the Timber Yard, Packhorse Lane, Marcham

RESOLVED

that the following materials be approved:

Walls - Natural Stone

Roofs - Eternit Handcraft plain clay tiles in Aylesham Mix
Windows -  Painted Timber

(b)  WAN/7226/3 — 61 Mill Street, Wantage

RESOLVED

that the following materials be approved:

Walls - Blockleys Ferndown Red bricks (without any details bricks) for the
whole of the building along with the rendered elements

Roofs - Slate and Victorian tiles

DC.90 FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

The Committee received and considered details of forthcoming Public Inquiries and
Hearings.

RESOLVED

that the report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee received and considered report 50/07 of the Deputy Director (Planning
and Community Strategy) detailing planning applications, the decisions of which are
recorded below.

Page 8



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 57
|

Applications where members of the public had given notice that they wished to make a
statement were considered first.

As referred to below, due to the lateness of the hour, the meeting adjourned and
therefore some applications were considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

DC.91 GRO/716/6 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE AND ERECTION OF SINGLE
STOREY SIDE EXTENSION. 25 WOODHILL DRIVE, GROVE, OX12 0DE

This application was considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

DC.92WAN/1645/10 — CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (RETAIL) TO CLASS A3 (TEA
ROOM). 9 NEWBURY STREET, WANTAGE, OX12 8BU

Councillor Jenny Hannaby had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this item
and in accordance with Standing Order 34 she withdrew from the meeting during its
consideration.

Further to the report the purpose of the adopted Local Plan policy was explained by
the Officers, including the need to apply policy consistently. Furthermore, the Officers
clarified previous uses of the application premises and commented that whilst it might
be argued that recent development in the Town might have an impact on what was
considered an appropriate use of this site, this was a matter to be considered when
the policy was reviewed and was not a justification now for making decisions adhoc
contrary to adopted policy.

At this point in the meeting, the Chair asked members of the public to refrain from
interrupting the meeting.

The Officers reported that a petition signed by 765 people in support of the application
had been received, but commented that this in itself was not a material consideration
sufficient to override the policy reasons for refusal of the application.

Mr T Gashe, the applicant’s agent made a statement in support of the application. He
asked Members in considering the application to follow the process that was set out in
PPS1 and had been accepted by both the courts and Inspectors as the correct
procedure for determining planning applications. He reported that the 2004 Act stated
that a Committee’s decision must be in accordance with policy, unless there were
material considerations which indicated otherwise. He explained that there were a
number of such considerations, the first being the purpose of policy which the Local
Plan made clear was to maintain and promote the vitality and viability of town centres
as a key aim. He reported that this purpose coincided with the clear advice in PPS6
and this too was a very important material consideration in dealing with this
application. He explained that PPS6 set out a number of tests to help assess whether
a given development proposal did promote vitality and viability, these included to
reduce vacant premises; to increase the variety and diversity of uses and activities; to
encourage and increase pedestrian flows; to meet the needs of the whole community;
to improve and maintain accessibility; to reflect customer and residents views and to
engender safety and reduce the occurrence of crime. He commented that the current

Page 9



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 58
|

proposal met all of these criteria. He explained that the next material consideration
was to assess harm and he could see no evidence that any harm would result from
approval of the application in terms of the objectives of PPS6 or the Local Plan. He
referred to the report noting that concern was raised regarding the setting of a
precedent should permission be given which could cumulatively have an adverse
impact on retail uses in the town centre. However, Mr Gashe argued that he did not
share this view, commenting that each application needed to be determined on its
merits and it was unlikely that there would be another application with similar
circumstances to the current application. Furthermore, he referred to a High Court
judgement in Anglia Building Society v Secretary of State where the judge had stated
that mere fear of generalised concern of a precedent effect would not normally be
enough; there would have to be some evidence for reliance on it. Mr Gashe referred
to his letter on the inflexibility of Policy S2 commenting that the policy failed to
distinguish between those uses which were thought to create dead frontage such as
building societies, estate agents and banks (Class A2) and the other non retails uses
such as cafes and restaurants (A3) bars and pubs (A4) and hot food takeaways (A5).
He stated that the applicant sought permission to use the premises for A3 use and
that there was no right to change to A4 or A5 without permission and that the Council
could remove the right to change to A2 by condition.

Some Members spoke against the application making the following comments:
. Little weight should be given in planning terms to the personal circumstances of
the applicant or the popularity of the facility.

. Primary retail frontage in the Town Centre would be lost.

. The proposal might result in “dead frontage”.

. Policy should be applied consistently.

) A precedent for similar applications would be set.

. A similar application in Abingdon had resulted in loss of retail frontage.

) The Local Plan, which had been considered in depth by Inspectors, had only
recently been approved and it was unreasonable to grant planning permission
for an application which was contrary to policy.

) There was insufficient justification to approve the application contrary to policy.

Other Members spoke in support of the application making the following comments:

. There was a considerable amount of support locally for the proposal.

. There were a number of material considerations which needed to be judged by
the Committee.

. There was scope in interpretation and application of the Local Plan.

The proposed use would encourage increased footfall in this part of the Town
thus improving vitality.

The recent new retail development in the Town was a material consideration.
The use should be restricted to A3 only.

Policy was to be used but there was discretion in its application.

This application should not be compared to an application in Abingdon as the
circumstances were different.

. Areas of shopping frontage should be generally safeguarded, however
circumstances changed not only in planning terms but in general economic
terms which affected business vitality.

Page 10



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 59
|

) It was better to have a change of use to meet changing circumstances than to
have an empty shop.

. It was believed that allowing this facility would improve the vitality of the Town
Centre.

. An article in a recent Planning Magazine dated 29 June referred to an

Inspector’s decision to allow an appeal for a café in a town centre which raised
the question whether the cafes could be regarded as adding more to the vitality
of a town centre than other uses.

) Wantage was becoming a ghost town and this proposal would help bring some
life back to the centre.

It was proposed by the Chair that application WAN/1645/10 be refused for the reason
set out in the report.

In accordance with Standing Order 29(3) Councillor Terry Cox requested a named
vote, which was supported by a fifth of the Members present. The Vote was recorded

as follows: -
FOR AGAINST
Councillors: Councillors:
Richard Farrell Matthew Barber
Jerry Patterson Roger Cox
Terry Quinlan Terry Cox
Tony de Vere
Anthony Hayward
Angela Lawrence
Sue Marchant
Val Shaw
Margaret Turner
John Woodford
FOR 3
AGAINST 10

The proposal was therefore lost. It was thereupon proposed by Councillor Terry Cox,
seconded by Councillor Matthew Barber and by 10 votes to 3 it was

RESOLVED

that the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the
Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition Spokesman of the Development Control Committee
be delegated authority to approve application WAN/1645/10 subject to appropriate
conditions, including conditions to prevent A2 uses and to cover details of any
proposed extract systems having regard to comments made by the Environmental
Health Officer.

Page 11



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 60
|

DC.93GFA/2782/4-X — DEMOLITION OF BUILDING AND REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE TO
PROVIDE 2 X 3 BEDROOM HOUSES, 7 X 2 BEDROOM HOUSES AND 1 X 2
BEDROOM FLAT. NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING.
FARINGDON TENNIS CLUB, SOUTHAMPTON STREET, FARINGDON.

Councillor Roger Cox had declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance
with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its consideration.

Councillor Richard Farrell had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this item
and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he withdrew from the meeting during its
consideration.

The Committee was advised that Sports England now had no objection to the
proposal and had withdrawn its previous objection in view of the proposal to secure a
replacement club facility. Reference was made to the conditions in the report which
went some way to meeting the concerns of Sports England.

Mr Haslett made a statement in support of the application advising that he was an
architect and an agent for the Tennis Club. He reported that the existing Club was
based in a residential area without flood lighting or parking. He explained that
planning permission had been given for facilities along Coxwell Road, negotiations for
which had been protracted, although it was hoped that these would be concluded
within the next two months and work would commence next year. He reported that
the Club had agreed to enter into a section 106 obligation to secure a financial
agreement. He commented that it was in the Club’s interest for this application to be
approved as quickly as possible and that he was unaware of any planning reason to
refuse the application.

One of the local Members expressed his support for the application but sought
confirmation that the width of the access was adequate. He considered that there was
sufficient car parking and noted that Sports England had now no objection.

Another local Member raised no objection to the proposal commenting that the
circumstances had not changed significantly since the earlier application in 2002.

One Member referred to financial agreements emphasising that appropriate policies
needed to be in place to allow this Council to secure contributions. The Officers
responded that such policies were to be drafted and would be in place in the future.

One Member referred to condition 5 set out in the report commenting that it should be
time restricted.

By 13 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED
That the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the

Chair and/or Vice-Chair of the Development Control Committee be delegated authority
to approve application GFA/2782/4-X subject to the conditions set out in the report

Page 12



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 6 1
|

with condition 5 being amended to provide that the new properties should not be
occupied until the Tennis Club had been relocated and is up and running.

DC.94STA/6532/3 — PROPOSED ERECTION OF A GARAGE. MANOR FARM COTTAGE,
FARINGDON ROAD, STANFORD IN THE VALE, SN7 8NN

This application was considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

DC.95KBA/6770/11 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING. ERECTION OF 4
DETACHED DWELLINGS WITH GARAGES, PARKING AND ACCESS ROAD.
STANAB, FARINGDON ROAD, KINGSTON BAGPUIZE, OX13 5BG

Councillor Tony de Vere had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this item
and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he withdrew from the meeting during its
consideration.

The Officers reported that some concerns had been expressed regarding the accuracy
of the submitted plans. It was explained that the confusion was due to a scale being
incorrectly exaggerated on the Council’s website, which was being addressed. The
Committee was advised that the plan shown at the meeting was accurate and was in
accordance with the measurements taken on site. It was reported that in terms of the
relationship with the original application, the houses had been moved back into the
site and the degree of set back was explained. The Officers reported that should the
Committee be minded to approve the application a further condition should be added
to require obscure glazing of the window on the rear of the building on plot 4. The
relationship of the properties was explained and the elevations were illustrated. It was
reported that Officers considered that the changes to the proposal met the objections
previously raised and that a provision of 11 parking spaces was acceptable.

Mr G Counsell made a statement objecting the application raising concerns regarding
proximity; orientation of the properties; the adverse visual impact of a continuous
featureless roof; the proposal being contrary to policy; over dominance; design;
impeding of the access by the garage on plot 3; the inadequate width of the road;
minimum distances being insufficient; lack of consultation with the Fire Safety Officer;
inadequate space around plot 4; the need to relocation the garage on plot 4; window
to windows distances on plot 4 and the neighbouring property being only 18 metres
and not 21; overlooking; loss of privacy; and land levels, commenting that the wall at
Stanab was higher on one side than on the other.

Mr V Brown made a statement in support of the application advising that the proposal
addressed the objections previously raised. He commented that the proposal sought
to minimise impact on the street scene; the buildings were set back; and it was a large
site with ample space for large gardens and parking. He reported that the density was
in keeping with the existing in the area; the proposal did not amount to over
development; there would be no loss of privacy or overshadowing of neighbouring
houses or those houses on the site; the design and height were in keeping with other
properties in the area; materials would be in keeping also; elevations were different to
provide interest; footprints were staggered and the garages were set back. He
explained the proximity of the new buildings with neighbouring properties and

Page 13



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 6 2
|

commented that the proposed windows were acceptable. Finally, he reported that the
access had been designed in negotiation with the County Council.

The local Member commented that the applicant had gone a long way to address the
concerns previously raised but she still had some reservations namely that the garage
on plot 3 should be relocated or removed; the roof of the building on plot 3 should be
hipped and she was not convinced that the distances between properties were
acceptable.

Some Members spoke against the application raising the following concerns:

) The proposed houses would overlook the rear of gardens of the properties in
Blenheim Way.
) There were other amendments to the proposal which could be made to further

address the concerns raised such as providing a hip roof to the building on plot
3 and reconsidering design to improve the “pinch point” of the garage on plot 3.
The Officers responded that they considered this acceptable.

. The width of the access might be insufficient for service and emergency
vehicles such as the fire service. The Officers reported that to ensure that a
Certificate for Fire Prevention was secured alternative measures such as dry
rise or sprinkler systems might be provided, although this was not a planning
matter but would be an issue for the Council's Building Control service.

. One Member questioned the trigger point for affordable housing and expressed
concern regarding the number of dwellings proposed in this case, thus avoiding
the requirement to provide affordable housing. The Officers responded that the
relevant policy was concerned with preventing harm to the character of the area
and surrounding properties and it was highlighted that this was a difficult site in
view of the neighbouring properties and planning permission for an earlier
development had been refused. One Member questioned whether it would be
appropriate to refuse permission where it was thought that an applicant was
deliberately avoiding compliance with policy to provide affordable housing.
The Officers responded that this was an option. However, in this case having
heard all the arguments it was apparent that the applicant had tried to design a
proposal which fitted into the site. It was highlighted that the same number of
dwellings had been proposed in the earlier application which had been refused.
The issue of affordable housing had been discussed at that time and had not
been included as a reason for refusal. By way of clarification the Officer
reported that in this case, to trigger the requirement for affordable housing,
there would need to be six units proposed on the site (i.e. a net increase of five
units).

. There should be a greater mix of houses, including semi detached properties
with some affordable housing. The Officers reminded Members that they
needed to consider the application as presented.

Other Members spoke in support of the application making the following comments:
. The proposed layout was acceptable and the impact on the amenity of
neighbours was not sufficient to justify refusing the application.

The Chair sought a view from the Committee on whether the Officers should seek to

negotiate with the applicant for a hip roof on the building on plot 3. It was
acknowledged that the application could not be refused if the applicant declined to do

Page 14



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 63
|

so, as the proposal was acceptable as it stood on design and impact terms. This was
supported by 10 votes to nil with 2 abstentions and 2 of the voting Members not being
present during consideration of this item.

By 12 votes to nil with 2 of the voting Members not being present during consideration
of this item it was

RESOLVED

(a)  that the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation
with the Chair and/or Vice-Chair of the Development Control Committee be
delegated authority to approve application KBA/6770/11 subject to:

(1)  the conditions set out in the report;

(2)  an additional condition to require obscure glazing and top hung window
on the building on plot 4, and

(3) an additional condition to require permeable surfaces to buildings,
driveways and parking areas and the maintenance of those.

(b)  that the Officers seek to negotiate with the applicant for an amendment to the
scheme to provide for a hip roof on the building on plot 3.

DC.96 KEN/9184/1 — DEMOLITION/CONVERSION OF GARAGE, EXTEND PITCH ROOF,
RELOCATE KITCHEN AND BATHROOM, NEW UTILITY ROOM AND NEW EN-
SUITE SHOWER. 193 POPLAR GROVE, KENNINGTON, OX1 5QT

Councillor Jerry Patterson had declared a personal interest in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

The Officers reported an amendment to paragraph 5.6 of the report in that due to the
minimal height of the proposed roof structure there would not be any material impact
on the residential amenity of No.191 Poplar Grove sufficient to justify refusal of the
application.

Mr J Bevan made a statement objecting to the application. Whilst he noted the
personal circumstances of the applicant he commented that these were not relevant in
planning terms. He raised concerns regarding overshadowing; loss of day light and
sunlight which he had enjoyed for over 30 years; the proposal being unneighbourly;
adverse visual impact; proximity; and design. He suggested that an alternative design
should be worked out which could include development to the rear of the property.

Mr C Lawrence—Pietroni, the applicant made a statement in support of the application
advising that he wished to create an accessible environment. He reported that he had
sought to discuss the proposal with the neighbours and he was sorry that they had
objected to the application. He explained that he had sought to address any
concerns, in particular loss of light in a reasonable and neighbourly way. Finally, he
commented that the proposal was acceptable in planning terms.

Two Members spoke in support of the application commenting that the impact was not
sufficient to justify refusal.

Page 15



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 64
|

By 14 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application KEN/9184/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the
report.

DC.97GFA/10178/2 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW. ERECTION OF 9 NO. 2
AND 3 BED DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING. 49A
BROMSGROVE, FARINGDON, SN7 7JG

Councillor Roger Cox had declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance
with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its consideration.

The Committee was advised that the plans had been amended from those originally
submitted and that Faringdon Town Council had raised the same concerns regarding
the amended plans. In addition 4 letters of objection reiterating the same concerns as
those previously raised had been received.

The Committee was reminded that the County Council had submitted a holding
objection due to the site being inaccessible for waste vehicles and that the bin store
was inadequate. The County Council had been asked to consider the issue again and
its response was read out in full at the meeting. It was noted that the County Council
had no objection to the access arrangements.

It was reported that in terms of waste collection, the Officers had consulted the waste
management team who had indicated that from an operational standpoint there would
be no objection to waste being deposited at a collection point for collection on the day
of collection. However it was explained that the Officers had concerns regarding this
as the Council’'s Environmental Health Officer had indicated that waste being
deposited at a collection point could result in an environmental nuisance. It was
commented that the applicant had confirmed that there would be a private waste
collection service with a management company running the site. If this was the case,
the Officer reported that they would look to secure this service by way of a section 106
agreement.

In terms of the lack of access for fire engines it was noted that a sprinkler system was
being proposed.

Dr C Kinsey made a statement objecting to the application raising concerns regarding
noise; increased traffic; lack of footpaths in the neighbouring Walnut Court; pedestrian
safety; accessibility for large vehicles due to on-street parking; lack of parking; the
inadequacy of the parking survey; access for service and emergency vehicles;
environmental issues in terms of waste being left uncollected; damage to roads during
construction; contractors using the car park; loss of open space and impact on local
wildlife.

One of the local Members commented that the amended plans addressed concerns
raised regarding over looking but he considered that further car parking would be

Page 16



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 6 5
|

welcomed. He suggested that the carriage way would need resurfacing. He
expressed support for the application noting that the access would be widened; the
site was close to the Town centre; it did not amount to overdevelopment and that a
sprinkler system was proposed. He considered that the issue of concern was refuse
collection and subject to this being resolved he felt the application was acceptable.

Another local Member commented that he would welcome extra car ports commenting
that it was inevitable that parking would spill into the adjoining area. He expressed
some concern regarding access. He suggested that the fire issue could be overcome
but that he was not entirely satisfied with a private waste collect service. He therefore
considered that the application should be refused.

Another Member commented that whatever refuse collection scheme was adopted,
the scheme should allow for recycling and not just waste collection. He expressed
concern that the residents of the new development might feel aggrieved in that they
could feel as if they were paying for a refuse collection service twice as they would still
be required to pay Council Tax. He suggested that this issue needed to be
considered carefully. Finally, he referred to the current waste collection service
advising that smaller refuse vehicles were used to collect waste from some areas.

On consideration of this matter it was suggested that the Opposition Spokesman and
the Executive Member with the portfolio for Environmental Health should be included
in any delegation.

One Member suggested that consideration of the application should be deferred to
enable the Officers to resolve the outstanding matters and added that the Officers
should look at a condition to require permeable surfaces where possible.

One Member referred to the poor state of the road surface of Walnut Court
questioning whether it would be reasonable to add a condition to require its
resurfacing. The Officer responded that this was dependent on the ownership of the
road but that the matter could be looked into.

It was proposed by Councillor John Woodford, seconded by Councillor Sue Marchant
and by 8 votes to 6 it was

RESOLVED

that consideration of application GFA/10178/2 be deferred to enable the Officers to
discuss further with the applicant and local Members:

(1)  refuse collection arrangements;

(2)  additional car parking spaces instead of car ports; and

(3)  resurfacing of the road surface of Walnut Court.

DC.98SHI/11845/3 — ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING ACCESS AND FORMATION OF CAR
PARK. THE GENERAL ELLIOT, 37 MANOR ROAD, SOUTH HINKSEY, OX1 5AS

Councillor Jerry Patterson had declared a personal interest in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

Page 17



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 6 6
|

Further to the report the Officers explained that the accuracy of the plan in particular in
respect of the width of the road between the outbuilding and the pub had been
questioned. The Officers reported that the road was 3.7 metres wide on the ground
and as such it was not wide enough to enable two cars to pass. It was explained that
this contraction in width ran the entire length of the road. It was reported that the
County Engineer had been consulted again and it had been confirmed that due to the
geometry of the road drivers would have sufficient awareness of other vehicles and
could react to avoid congestion. Therefore, the County Engineer had raised no
objection to the proposal.

The Officers reported that there would need to be signing and possibly lighting of the
access. Furthermore, the Environment Agency had reported that there was a low risk
of flooding in this area although further clarification on this could be sought.

The Officers commented that the Parish Council had asked how the car parking could
be secured for the users of the village hall. In response it was reported that a condition
requiring that the car park be made available for the wider community would be
unreasonable.

Finally, the Officers asked Members to be mindful of the position should planning
permission be granted and thereafter the Pub closed. Members were advised to think
about this carefully, noting that ensuring the vitality of a pub was important. It was
explained that on balance, the Officers considered that the proposal was acceptable
subject to conditions regarding flooding, signage, lighting, access. It was
recommended that should the Committee be minded to approve the application,
authority to do so should be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy) to enable the outstanding matters to be resolved.

Ms M Rawcliffe made a statement on behalf of the Parish Council commenting that
the Pub was a valued village amenity and it was accepted that the parking was
required to ensure its viability. However, she expressed concern regarding vehicle
and pedestrian safety. She explained the dangerous layout of the road and referred to
its bends just beyond the access point. She referred to the lack of footpath and
expressed concern regarding speeding vehicles and increased traffic. She further
expressed concern at the use of this access and commented that a better access
could be achieve through the existing gate. Finally, she expressed concern regarding
future developments should the Pub cease to trade and emphasised that these should
be in keeping with the Green Belt and the village.

Mr M Balaam made a statement objecting to the application raising concerns
regarding access; pedestrian safety as the access road was close to a frequently used
footpath; limited visibility; patrons of the Pub not knowing about the special care
needed in travelling to the Pub in view of the proximity of the footpath to the access;
inaccuracy of the plans in terms of the width of the road not being properly
represented; increased traffic; traffic flow being not represented; the lane being used
for access to existing properties; noise; adverse visual impact; removal of the
hedgerow; loss of trees; impact on the bridleway; road surfaces including Manor Road
and concern that the existing gate should be used.

Page 18



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 67
|

One Member expressed concern regarding the possible loss of the pub and
considered that approval of the application should be delegated to the Deputy Director
(Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair
and local Members. He raised some concerns regarding signing, lighting and
landscaping.  Furthermore he expressed some concern that should the Pub be
unsuccessful, the site might be developed and he questioned if this could be
prevented by condition. He referred to encroachment into the Green Belt, but
considered that in this case there were special circumstances to justify approval of the
application.

The Officers responded that a condition preventing future alternative development
would be unreasonable.

Other Members also supported the application noting that there was a balance to be
struck. It was agreed that careful consideration needed to be given to lighting and
signing which needed to be appropriate for this rural location.

One Member, whilst supporting the application expressed concern regarding the
improvements to the access road suggesting that traffic calming measures such as
rumble strips would not be appropriate in this rural location.

The Officers reported that it was proposed that a condition be added to any
permission concerning the setting back of the gates far enough to allow their opening.
In response to a question raised the Officers reported that it would unreasonable to
require that the gate be locked.

Other Members spoke against the application raising concerns regarding the difficulty
to resist development of the site in the future should this application be approved.
Furthermore they were unconvinced that there were very special circumstances to
justify approval of the application.

One Member suggested that Opposition Spokesman should be included in the
delegation to the Deputy Director.

By 11 votes to 2 with 1 abstention it was

RESOLVED

that the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the
Chair and/or Vice and Opposition Spokesman of the Development Control Committee
be delegated authority to approve application SHI/11845/3 subject to:

(1)  the conditions set out in the report; and

(2)  further conditions relating to flooding; signage; lighting and access.

DC.99STA/14707/5 — INSERTION OF AN EYEBROW DORMER INTO EXISTING ROOF
THATCH. 5 CHURCH GREEN, STANFORD IN THE VALE

Carole Nicholl, Head of Democratic Services had declared a personal interest in this
item and in accordance with Standing Order 35 she remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

Page 19



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 68
|

Mrs Craddock, the applicant made a statement in support of the application
commenting that there would be no overlooking or adverse visual impact; there was
no objection from the Parish Council; the proposal benefited from Listed Building
Consent granted on appeal; there would be no noise and the proposal would enable
the better use of the loft space. She explained that the level of the thatch had now
changed following the renovation of the property after a fire and that concerns
regarding impact and overlooking were not relevant. She commented that the outlook
from the window would be minimal.

One Member reported that the local Member had no objection to the proposal.
By 14 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application STA/14707/5 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the
report.

DC.100 SUN/16042/1 — DEMOLITION OF UTILITY ROOM, GARAGE AND TRAILER
STORE. ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY EXTENSION. NEW ROOF & ROOF
CONVERSION. REPLACEMENT WINDOWS & RENDERING OF EXISTING &
PROPOSED NEW STRUCTURE. INTERNAL ALTERATIONS. WOODCOQOTE,
COPSE LANE, BOARS HILL, OXFORD, OX1 5ER

Mr Ing, the applicant made a statement in support of the application commenting that
the new garage had been constructed under permitted development. He reported that
the proposed extension would be rebuilt on the original footprint of the garage which
had been demolished earlier in the year. He referred to a neighbouring property which
was comparable in terms of size and render. He commented that the proposal would
be an improvement to the building and would not be out of keeping.

One of the local Members raised no objection to the proposal commenting that there
was adequate screening and that the proposed render would not be out of keeping
with properties in this area.

By 14 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application SUN/16042/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the
report.

DC.101 NHI/16911/6 — ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY RIDGED ROOF
EXTENSION TO EXISTING BUILDING TO FORM NEW 1 BEDROOM DWELLING.
MINOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING PARKING AND BIN STORAGE LAYOUT.
NEW WINDOW TO EAST ELEVATION OF EXISTING FLAT. 106 WEST WAY,
BOTLEY, OX2 9JU

This application was considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

Page 20



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 69
|

DC.102 CUM/19925/1 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE AT SIDE OF 17 DEAN
COURT ROAD AND THE ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY DETACHED 4
BEDROOM HOUSE AND A DOUBLE GARAGE ON LAND AT THE REAR OF 57
PINNOCKS WAY. LAND ADJACENT TO 17 DEAN COURT ROAD, CUMNOR HILL,
OX2 9JL

Further to the report, the County Engineer had confirmed that there was an
established vehicle access up to the application site.

Dr V Cheel speaking on behalf of the Parish Council and local residents made a
statement objecting to the application raising concerns relating to matters already
covered in the report. She particularly expressed concern regarding layout; the width
of the access; rights of way and access; inadequate turning area; poor visibility for
vehicle manoeuvring; access and egress; fencing restricting access and impeding
vehicle movements; road safety as a result of reversing vehicles; restrictive
covenants; pedestrian safety and drainage. She commented that surface water run
off was a major issue; there was a risk of surface water run off to Deans Court which
was already a problem; there had been severe damage to properties in Pinnocks Way
due to use of the drains and that the proposal might further impact on this and the
need for an assessment of surface run off.

Mr C Tucker, the applicant made a statement in support of the application commenting
that conditions were proposed which would address the concerns raised regarding
parking, access and drainage. He explained that surface water would drain into deep
soak aways and that there was drainage for foul water in the back garden. He
referred to rights of way advising that the lane leading into the site had had full vehicle
access since 1929. He commented that the road had not been widened but had been
resurfaced. He referred to rights of way commenting that these were informal
between existing owners. He commented that concerns regarding the fence were
irrelevant.

One of the local Members raised no objection to the application.

One Member questioned the siting of the access commenting that he would have
concerns if it was intended that the access be moved closer to the barriers. However,
the Officers confirmed that the access was as shown on the plans.

By 14 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application CUM/19925/1 be approved subject to:

(1)  the conditions set out in the report with condition 12 being amended to read as
follows: -
“12.  First 5 metres of the parking/turning area must be of a bound material.”

(2)  an additional condition (Standard Condition RE9) to require surface water
details to be submitted.

Page 21



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 70
|

DC.103 WAN/20119 AND WAN/20119/1-LB — CHANGE OF USE OF ST ANNE'S
HOUSE FROM SCHOOL DORMITORIES TO CLASS B1 OFFICE USE WITH 4
FLATS. ERECTION OF 9 DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, GARDENS
AND PARKING. 24-28 NEWBURY STREET, WANTAGE, OX12 8BZ

This application was considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

DC.104 ABG/20143 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE. ERECTION OF TWO
STOREY, SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND FRONT PORCH. 23
CHILTON CLOSE, ABINGDON, OX14 2AP

Councillor Angela Lawrence had declared a personal interest in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 she remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

Mr M Webber made a statement objecting to the application raising concern relating to
matters already covered in the report. He particularly raised concerns regarding size;
proximity to his dwelling; the proposal being contrary to planning policy; the setting of
a precedent for similar applications which cumulatively would have an adverse impact
on the character and appearance of the area; the proposal being out of keeping; loss
of light; flooding; sewer accessibility and harmful impact.

Mr Brown, the applicant made a statement in support of the application commenting
that careful consideration had been given to the design which met the relevant
guidelines. He referred to the consultations between his agent and the Officers and
commented on how the proposal would enhance his property. He explained that the
proposal had been moved 1 metre from the boundary and that the 40 degree rule had
been met to avoid overlooking and overshadowing. He explained that he wished to
enhance the family home and that careful consideration had been given to design.
Finally, he commented that earlier in the day, the Highways Agency had placed a
cover over the man hole on the site.

One of the local Members expressed some reservations at the proposal in terms of
visual impact; the creation of a terracing effect; loss of light; the adverse impact on the
character and appearance of the area and drainage. She commented that this area
often flooded and that there should be permeable surfaces wherever possible.

One Member referred to the distance between the proposed extension and the
neighbouring property commenting that this was accepatable. Furthermore, he
highlighted that it was likely that a Planning Inspector would seek to protect secondary
windows.

Other Members supported the application.

By 12 vote to 2 it was

RESOLVED

that application ABG/20143 be approved subject to:
(1)  the conditions set out in the report;

Page 22



Development Control Monday, 13th Auqust, 2007
Committee D C 7 1
|

(2)  a further condition to require permeable surfaces if after investigation the
Officers consider that such surfaces are feasible; and

(3)  Informatives to advise of the need to include flood proof measures and to seek
the necessary consent from Thames Water.

DC.105 ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME

This report was considered in the reconvened part of the meeting.

DC.106 ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

Due to the lateness of the hour, it was proposed by the Chair and

RESOLVED

that the meeting of the Committee do adjourn until 2.00pm on Wednesday 15 August
2007 in the Guildhall, Abingdon.

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 10.35 pm

Page 23



DC.72

MINUTES OF A RECONVENED MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL ON WEDNESDAY. 15TH AUGUST, 2007
COMMITTEE AT 2.00PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox,
Terry Cox, Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Jenny Hannaby, Anthony Hayward, Angela
Lawrence, Sue Marchant, Jerry Patterson, Margaret Turner.

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Martin Deans, Mike Gilbert, Laura Hudson, Geraldine Le
Cointe and Jason Lindsey.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 1

DC.25APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Matthew Barber and Val Shaw.

DC.26 GRO/716/6 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE AND ERECTION OF SINGLE
STOREY SIDE EXTENSION. 25 WOODHILL DRIVE, GROVE, OX12 ODE

One of the local members present at the meeting expressed her support for the
application, noting that sufficient off street parking would be provided as part of the
development. One Member queried whether the Parish Council had a blanket policy
of raising objections on the grounds of in-sufficient off street parking provision and
asked that the Officers discuss this with the Parish Council, reminding it that by raising
an objection, an application was automatically referred to the Development Control
Committee for determination. Other Members had some sympathy for the Parish
Council’s position in that on-street parking was a problem locally and suggested that it
was responding to pressure from parishioners regarding the cumulative effect of
increased on-street parking. It this regard, one Member suggested that a change in
both Central Government Policy and Oxfordshire County Council Car Parking
Standards was needed to address the problems of on-street parking in areas like
Grove. In response, the Development Control Manager advised that at the request of
the Parish Council, Officers would be providing planning training for Members of
Grove Parish Council.

In respect of the application, one Member asked that a permeable surface be used for
the new driveway. In response, the Development Control Manager advised that it
would be unreasonable to condition such a requirement but an informative could be
added to any planning permission granted.

By 12 votes to nil, it was

RESOLVED

Page 24



Development Control Wednesday, 15th Auqgust,
Committee D C 7 3 2007
|

that application GRO/716/6 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the
report, together with an informative asking the applicant to consider using a permeable
surface for the new driveway.

DC.27 STA/6532/3 — PROPOSED ERECTION OF A GARAGE. MANOR FARM COTTAGE,
FARINGDON ROAD, STANFORD IN THE VALE, SN7 8NN

(Councillor Terry Cox had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this
application and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he left the meeting during its
consideration. Councillor Anthony Hayward declared a personal interest in this
application and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he remained in the meeting
during its consideration).

In response to a concern regarding the proximity of the proposed building to a field
drain, the Area Planning Officer advised that this was a matter for the Council’s
Building Control Officer. Furthermore, the Area Planning Officer confirmed that in the
event planning permission was granted a condition could be included to ensure that
the proposed garage was ancillary to the main dwelling.

One Member stressed the need to ensure that objections raised by town and parish
councils were based on material planning considerations. In response, the
Development Control Manager advised that Officers took a cautious line regarding
town/parish council objections and always referred the application to which the
objection was raised to the Development Control Committee for determination.
However, if the Committee so wished a harder line could be taken regarding
objections raised. It was agreed that in future if Officers were in any doubt regarding
an obijection raised by a town/parish council and whether it was sufficient to warrant
the application being referred to the Committee, the views of the Chair of the
Development Control Committee should be sought.

Finally, one Member stressed the need to ensure that location plans accompanying
applications were accurate.

By 11 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

(a)  that application STA/6532/3 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in
the report and an additional condition requiring the garage to be ancillary to the
main dwelling;

(b)  that if Officers are in any doubt regarding an objection raised by a town/parish
council and whether it is sufficient to warrant the application being referred to
the Committee, the views of the Chair of the Development Control Committee
should be sought.

DC.28NHI/16911/6 — ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY RIDGED ROOF EXTENSION TO
EXISTING BUILDING TO FORM NEW 1 BEDROOM DWELLING. MINOR
ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING PARKING AND BIN STORAGE LAYOUT. NEW

Page 25



Development Control Wednesday, 15th Auqgust,
Committee D C 7 4 2007
|

WINDOW TO EAST ELEVATION OF EXISTING FLAT. 106 WEST WAY, BOTLEY,
OX2 9J4U

Referring to the objections raised by the Parish Council regarding off-street parking
provision and screening of the proposed bin store, the Area Planning Officer advised
that the County Engineer had confirmed that current off-street parking provision was
sufficient to accommodate the additional flat and the screening of the bin store would
be covered by proposed condition Number 4. One Member queried the accuracy of
the site plan, accompanying the application, and whether there was sufficient room to
accommodate both the proposed extension and retain the current parking provision.

By 12 votes to nil, it was

RESOLVED

that authority to approve or refuse application NHI/16911/6 be delegated to the Deputy
Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or
Vice-Chair of the Development Control Committee, subject to Officers checking the
accuracy of the plans and confirming that the current level of off-street parking can be
accommodated.

DC.29WAN/20119 AND WAN/20119/1-LB — CHANGE OF USE OF ST ANNE'S HOUSE
FROM SCHOOL DORMITORIES TO CLASS B1 OFFICE USE WITH 4 FLATS.
ERECTION OF 9 DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, GARDENS AND
PARKING. 24-28 NEWBURY STREET, WANTAGE, OX12 8BZ

(Councillors Terry Cox and Jenny Hannaby had both declared a personal interest in
this application and in accordance with Standing Order 34 they both remained in the
meeting during its consideration).

The Principal Planning Officer reported that amended plans had been received, which
increased the distance between plots 3 and 6 on the site. Two letters of objection had
been received regarding increased traffic. Finally, she circulated photographs
providing a view of the development site from the Civic Hall Car Park.

In considering the application, the Committee made the following comments:-

e The proposed development was the start of major development works in the

town.
e Concern at increased traffic onto Newbury Street.
e Support the objection of the Crime Prevention Design Adviser to the provision
of a pedestrian link from the development site through to the Civic Hall Car
Park.

e The proposed pedestrian link to the Civic Hall should be for use by residents
only, secured by a tall lockable gate. Due to limited parking on site, the Civic
Hall Car Park would provide alternative visitor parking.

e The need to secure Section 106 contributions for District Council/Town Council
services and schemes, such as the Market Place refurbishment, social
infrastructure and leisure provision.

Retention of the cast iron lantern on the front elevation of the listed building.

Page 26



Development Control Wednesday, 15th Auqgust,
Committee D C 7 5 2007
|

e Provision of a permeable surface for the proposed car parking areas and
access roads.

e Windows on the south elevation to be of the same design.

e The view of St Mary’s School Chapel from the Civic Hall Car Park should be
retained, as this had been a major consideration during the previous
development of the site.

e Retain for use the main entrance doorway to the listed building.

In response, the Principal Planning Officer and Development Control Manager advised
that the use of block paving for the car parking areas would provide a permeable
surface and would be covered by a hard surface materials condition. In respect of the
design of the windows on the south elevation it was noted that the applicant could not
be required to replace the existing windows but the Committee’s concerns would be
drawn to the applicant’s attention. Retaining the view of the Chapel from the Civic Hall
Car Park was not an issue previously raised with the applicant and there had been no
objection raised by the Council’'s Conservation Officer. It was noted that securing
Section 106 funding for leisure facilities was dependent on the Council adopting a
Leisure Strategy, which would be considered by the Executive in October 2007. In
respect of funding towards the refurbishment of the Market Place, it was reported that
a fully costed scheme would need to be prepared before Section 106 funding could be
identified.

By 11 votes to nil (one of the voting Members having left the meeting at this point), it
was

RESOLVED

that authority to approve applications WAN/20119 and WAN/20119/1-LB be delegated
to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the
Chair and/or Vice-Chair of the Development Control Committee, Opposition
Spokesman and local Members, subject to:-

(1)  the retention of the cast iron lantern on the front elevation of the listed
building;

(2)  the retention for use of the main doorway to the listed building;

(3)  the provision of a permeable surface for the proposed car parking areas and
access road;

(4)  investigating the possible retention of the view of St Mary’s School Chapel
from the Civic Hall Car Park;

(5)  the provision of a pedestrian link to the Civic Hall for use by residents only,
secured by a tall lockable gate.

DC.30ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME

The Committee received and considered report 51/07 of the Strategic Director and
Monitoring Officer, which sought authority to take enforcement action to secure the

Page 27



Development Control Wednesday, 15th Auqgust,
Committee D C 7 6 2007
|

removal of an unauthorised dwelling on land at Tanglewood, Jarn Way, Boars Hill; to
cease the unauthorised use of land as an extended garden adjacent to 50 Lashford
Lane, Dry Sandford; and to cease the unauthorised use of the paddock as storage for
vehicles and to secure the removal of the garage on land at East Cottage, Buckland.

In respect of the unauthorised dwelling on land at Tanglewood, Jarn Way, Boars Hill,
the Council’s Solicitor advised that the extent of the action to be taken would be the
removal of those elements of the building which made it capable of separate
residential use.

By 11 votes to nil (one of the voting Members having left the meeting at this point), it
was

RESOLVED

(a)  that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Committee, to
take enforcement action against Mr Benello and Ms Becker of Tanglewood, Jarn
Way, Boars Hill to secure the removal of an unauthorised dwelling within the
Green Belt, if he considers it expedient to do so;

(b)  that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Committee, to
take enforcement action against those responsible for the unauthorised use at
land Adjacent to 50 Lashford Lane, Dry Sandford, as extended garden and
return it to agricultural use only, if he considers it expedient to do so;

(c) that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Committee, to
take enforcement action against Mr Keene of East Cottage, Buckland, to cease
the unauthorised use of the paddock as storage for vehicles and to secure the
removal of the garage.

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 3.20 pm

Page 28



Agenda ltem 9

RO s,

L - .
. The Planning .Inspectorate
Appeal Decision Th Mlanning ins |
Temple Quay House (
3 . 2 The Square
Site visit made on 14 August 2007 Temple Quay
Bristol BS1 6PN

I 0117 372 6372
by Rebecca Phillips BA (Hons) MSc DipM  email:enguiries@pins.gsi.

MRTPI MCIM goviuk
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State  De¢cision date:
for Communities and Local Government 20.August 2007

Appeal Ref: APP/V3120/A/07/2040348
Land part of Dolphin House, High Street, Chlldrey, Oxfordshire OX12 9UE

e The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

s« The appeal is made by V K Cox Developers against the decision of Vale of White Horse
District Council.

¢ The application Ref CHD/891/6, dated 21 July 2006, was refused by notice dated
19 September 2006.

* The development proposed is the conversion of a barn.

Decision
1. I dismiss the appeal.
Main Issues

2. I consider the main issues to be the effect of the proposed development on
the living conditions of the occupiers of Dolphin House and Childrey House
and its effect on the character and appearance of the Childrey Conservation
Area.

Reasons

The effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of Dolphin House and
Childrey House

3. The appeal site forms part of the rear garden of Dolphin House which is
within the village of Childrey and in the Childrey Conservation Area. There
are a number of listed buildings within the vicinity of the site including
Childrey House, which backs onto the site. The access to the proposed
dwelling would be constructed by the continuation of the existing access
which would run within the curtilage of Dolphin House between thlS dwelling
and Childrey House.

4. Childrey House faces West Street with its rear garden backing onto the
appeal site. The rear projection of Childrey House (marked ‘annexe’ on the
submitted plans) is sited close to the common boundary fence. In my
opinion, the noise and disturbance from vehicles using the access would
affect the living conditions of the occupiers of Childrey House and Dolphin
House to a significant degree. To my mind, the proposal would have an
unreasonable impact through the noise, fumes and disturbance caused by
vehicle movements in such close proximity to them and would materially
affect their enjoyment of their private gardens. I do not consider that these
harmful effects could be mitigated by boundary treatment or planting.

Page 29



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/07/2040348

Accordingly, I find that the proposal would be contrary to Policy DC9 of the
adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 (LP) which includes that
development will not be permitted if it would unacceptably harm the
amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of loss of privacy, noise and
pollution.

I note that a previous appeal on the site was dismissed. The close proximity
of the driveway to both properties and a resultant increase in noise, fumes
and disturbance from vehicles was cited as a concern. Whist the application
subject to this appeal proposes masonry boundary walls to the rear of
Dolphin House and along the rear boundary of Childrey House; I consider
that the effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of these dwellings
would still be unacceptable.

The effect on the character and appearance of the Childrey Conservation Area

7.

Elements of the barn would have to be re-built in order to be used as a
dwelling. The Council do not consider the barn to be of sufficient
architectural merit or historic interest to warrant its retention as essential to
the preservation or enhancement of the Conservation Area. In my view, the
design of the proposed dwelling would reflect the historic existence of a barn
on this site and would preserve the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area. As such it would comply with LP Policy DC1 which seeks
development that takes into account local distinctiveness and character
either in a modern or traditional interpretation. However, this matter does
not outweigh my conclusions on the other main issue which leads me to
dismiss the appeal.

s

Childrey House, Corner Cottage and The Hatchet Public House are listed
buildings and whilst this is not a source of objection by the Council, Planning
Policy Guidance Note 15 '‘Planning and the Historic Environment’ states that
proposals which affect the setting of a listed building are a material
consideration. In my opinion, the proposal would not materially affect
conservation interests and I consider that the setting of these listed buildings
would be preserved. However, this does not outweigh the harmful effects to
the living conditions of neighbouring occupiers that I have identified.

Other Matters

9.

10.

I have considered the argument that the proposal would provide additional

~ housing on previously-developed land. Increased densities are supported by

Planning Policy Statement (PPS) 3: Housing. However, the effective use of
land does not outweigh the harm to the living conditions of neighbouring
occupiers that I have identified above.

My attention has been drawn to other examples of development in the area.
However, I have determined this appeal on its own merits and by reference
to the development plan. I have considered all the other matters raised, but
I have not found anything of sufficient weight to alter my conclusions on the
main issues which lead me to dismiss the appeal.

Rebecca Phillips

INSPECTOR

Page 30



£002/60/2 + PaluLld sBulieay pue sauinbuj olqnd

pioxXO
‘aoeds Ae|dsip Jeo pasn Jouwnp
suonejussaidey [euonippe moje o1 G/.¥ | H/INND peoy uopbulie
o USHLIM uoissiwiad Buluued o|d 8
— UUON JO 9 UOIIPUOD JO UOlBLIBA dnois) sjjempeH 9|d SllemueH vLLYLLINND | £€8Y02/L0/V/02LENdAY | 20°20°€0
8 uoxQ
a uopBuIgy
— suonelussaiday "ol1saWop 0} [einynoube plojpues Aiq 4MN/8
@ UUON UsHUM w0y puey 4o 8sn jo sbuey) | peoy sumopsueT 9 yaqIn JN G1/8SS/HVS | 289%02/L0/V/02LEN/AdY | £0°90°20
"uoIsusixe A8 ¥1XO
% oy Aalois o|buls pue uoxQ
o suoneluasaiday joo1 1ej} BuisIxa JOA0 UOISUSIXd uopbuiqy 46
< YHUOoN UM opIs Jooyy }sJl pasodoid 8S0|D ployen 01 S8poyyd N N YE861/99V | £99¥02/L0/V/0CEN/ADV L090°vL
uoxQ
pioxXO
II'H sJeog
peoy aquooxo-
aSly 9qu09X0 uosdwoy | 4MN/
YuUoN Buuresy rewlou) Buijjemp ojbuis e jo uonoaig | o] Bujuiolpy pue Bury I 2/9Y0E/NNS | 216€¥02/L0/V/0ZLEAN/DDY |  20°60°22
ad8 /NS -+
uoxQ o
wooJyreq uopbulied D
10'80°62 suonelussaiday pue Wo0Ipag Mau W0} anuany 4M/0 5)
passiwsig UUON uslM 0} UOISUBIX® pue SUOHeIBYY Inuiseyo g1 gaeM O JN ¥G66L/V4D | ¥1¥¥02/L0/V/02LEN/ DAY B.mo.o_Da
rrs L
axauue €1XO0 ‘uopbuiqy
suoneluasaiday wooJpaq a|buls e Jo uondaid ‘uoja|ddy uosdwing 4M/0
UUON TN pue pays Buisixe jo co:__msmn_ ‘peOY UOIET] O} } wil N 1/9G681/LdV | 06E¥02/.0/V/02EA/AdY | 20°G0°80
abelols
uiq pue bBupped ajo4o ‘Bunied
1ed Buipnjour siel} Wwoolpaq nge v1Xo
Bunesy Ix g 8piaoid o} Buip|ing uoxQ ‘uopbuiqy sbuipjoH 4MN/9
UUON [ew.oyu payoelep A810]s Z Jo uoioai3 | ‘eAuq piojejddy g9 YLOMP]Y £5661/99V | 052702/L0/V/0ZLEN/DdY | L0+0'LL
obereb ANS ¥1XO
10°80°S0 suoneluasaiday Builsixe J9A0 UOISUBIXS pue ‘uopbuiqy ‘peoy }ooorad MN/6
passiwsig UUON TN uoisua)xa Aa0]s g JO UoIO8IT | YUOMSPIOM 8 8IS SJN PUB JN 1/2516/99Y | £85£02/L0/V/0ZLEN/DY | £0°€0°90
are exXo ‘P00
‘lIH Jouwng
sbuljjamp ‘Ae M\ splouly
10°20°LE suonelussaiday payoelop Mau g JO UOI}08Id 0L % 9o Jeal 4MN/Z
passiwsig YLUOoN UM pue Buljjemp jo uoiijowaq | 0} pe| pue gle S | SAWOH Jouueg G/861/NND | 888€£0¢/L0/V/02+EN/AAY L0°€0°20
suolejuasaiday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ R uoisiaq | ealy /BuliesH uswdojanag uoIeo0T Jue|joddy Buluue|d | ©ouaisjal |eaddy uels

Sreaddy buiuue[d jo 1sM



£002/60/2} PaluLd sbutiesy pue saunbuj olgnd

ay Jo

BunesH NN
'S9SNOoY aoe.Id) payoelap | X0 ‘@IUSpIoXO
peq 7./ Jo uoldaie ‘peoy ‘uopbuiqy ‘peoy 4MN/L
YLION HNOJYLON €8 JOo uoljowsqg HNOJYUON /8-61 Joo|g sr }1/€€002/09V | L¥0502/.0/V/0CEAN/ADY L0'60°€0
THS ¥EXO
uoxQ
suonelussaidey abpay ybiy e Jo} sonou uopbuiqy
YLON UsHUM [elpawai e jsurebe [eaddy | "SAY UBWION 8 9JeH.O ' 1IN 90/S'HH 4AN3 8€46/.0/HH/ddV 08’8
NHS LXO ‘PI0jx0O
(esnoH ‘[IH sJteog ‘eueT O
suoneluasaiday aue Apues o 1sem ay} 0} pue)) Apueg ‘esnoH 4MN/9 C
YLION USlIM abouew Buysixe 0] uoisuaixgy oueq Apueg | Muequims D JN b/.eceh/LLM | L11S02/L0/V/0CLEN/ ddV £0'80°90
©4g9 [«
peoJ ssadoe pue Bupied £1X0 ‘uopbuiqy (8
‘sabeieb ‘sbuljjomp payoeisp ‘azindbeg (a8
uonelussaiday Inoj} Jo uonoai3 ‘moebung uolsbury ‘peoy 4MN/6
UMBIPYIM YLION USHLIM Bunsixe jo uomjowsq | uopbuie ‘qeueig SOleI00SsyY M 01/04/9/vaX | 186¥02/L0/V/0CLEN/ AV 20208}
XN9 €1X0
uoxQ
suoneluasaiday uopbuiqy
USHIM uoddiys
aue moleg abpugsuep 4MN/6
YLON 210s Aey e Jo uoposIg obuein Aspeg d SIN R IN 9/60v¢ H/HVS | 126¥02/.0/V/0CEN/ ALY £0°20°¢c}
XN9 €1X0
uoxQ
mco_umwcm:mmamm uopBuIgy
HUM uoddiys
aue moleg abpugsuep 4MN/9
YLION 210s Aey e Jo uopo8Ig obuein Aspeg d SIN R IN 9/60v¢ H/HVS | 126¥02/.0/V/0CEN/ ALY 90°20°¢t
ADB6 2XO
uoxQ
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
2llgnd ERIETETEY a1eq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/60/2 + PaluLld sBulieay pue sauinbuj olqnd

UopUIMS
UOoIlEPOLILIOODE WeyuaAuys
10°20°€0 suonejuasaiday AJe|loue paurejuoo-jes aueT syooyhuuad shaiyddwnyH I/
passiwsig yinos USlIM wJoy o} abe.eb o1 uoisusix3 wJe syooyhuued SJIN PUE JN //2€SS/HHS | 82¢/€0¢/.0/¥/0c}EN/dAV 202060
HA8 9NS
SHIM
UopUIMS
suonelussaiday ‘safe00 payoelep 1Wwes WeyuaAuys €
20°20°€0 yinos USHUM PaWO0IPaQ € X # O UOIOBIT | peoY YHOMYBIH /1 | S8WOH M3oluueH 61961/dHS | GS9€02/L0/V/02LEN/ AV L0°10°}E
passiwsiq
VL 2EXO
uoxQ
Buuesay abejuepp [loUu0Qq.0 [
yinos [ewloju] "Buljjamp payoelep e Jo uoioaIg 9AL( 1elod ¥ 3 SIN VI96L/NVM | v¥SE€02/L0/V/0CLEN/ DAY L0 LO'LE
3arg ¢ X0 uoxo
S)IUN UOIEPOWIWOIO. abejuep
Areisodway 2 jo Buiis ayl urelal paJpudH 1se]
pue asuejnbai o} uoissiwiad peoy bBuipeay L (4 P)
yinos Ainbuy o1jgnd Buiuue|d aanoadsoliey Spuesuaaln SlIeM 1 £1/5961/3H3 | 228€02/90/V/0ZLEA/ddY | 9021 0LP
()
‘(uoissiwqgnsa.) O
asnoy ayi jo uonod juoly 8y} ®
1oy Bunsixe se juldioo) awes a
8y} Buisinn ‘mojebung sjfis say ¥1XO
18[BYO PaYoBIep WooJpad Inoy uoxQ
uawaoe|dal Jo uondald pue uopbuiqy
10°20°02 UMBIDUIA morebung payoeiap Woo.ipaq Aeuaunod uonng 4We
passiwsig yinos _ om} Busixe Jo uonijowaq peoy UOHIN 8% YOIMIBA [ 2/62/61/1NS | 826£02/L0/V/0ZLEN/dY | L0°€0°80
uoxQ
abejuepp
"sBuipjing pajeloosse pue paJpusH iseq
Kunbuj 2119nd asnoy 1senb Jo uonualal syl peoy Buipeay 4MN/8
yinos . . 10} uoneoydde sanoadsoliey spuesusaln) SleM 1 21/5961/3H3 | 12€€02/90/V/02LENHdY | 902102
arg ¢kxo
(annoadsoney) uoxQ uoneoydde
‘pung yue3 ue Aq papunolins abejuep ue Jo [esnjay
. Buipuels-pieH jo ease paipusH iseq vd1 8yl 1sureby
a_:n%c_woh__M:n_ Ue JO UOI}ONJISUOD 8y} pue peol peoy Buipeay S
yinos . . $S©00B OBUIIE] JO UOIONIISUOD spuesusaln) SIeM 1 01/G961/3H3 | 2/1102/90/V/02LEN/ DAY |  90°'%0°0}
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/60/2 + PaluLld sBulieay pue sauinbuj olqnd

L0°L0°€
pessiwsiq

yinog

BuuesH
[ewloyu

‘gj0d Buisiuanpe
paleuIWN||I Ue JO UoNOaI]

HAO0 ¢IXO

uoxQ

abejuepn

aA0IL)

peoy uolels
abesen) Jobuijjeg

uos
9 Jebuljieg N IN

V-€¢/2156/04D

L
0S102}/20/H/0CLEN/ddV

£0'G0°€¢

yinos

Buuesay
[ewloyu|

"Sje|} Woolpaq | X 8
0] 2@ SSe|o wouy asn jo abuey)

ngs ¢1xo
uoxQ

abejuepp

198415 AingmapN
Bwaul) usbay

dnoun
wswdojanaq
pioxXQ

91/096 L/NVM

4MN/9
0121 02/.0/W/0CLEA/ddV

L0¥0'¥2

10600}
pessiwsiq

yinos

suonejuasaidey
USHUM

$S900€ BUIISIXd JO UOIBI0aY
‘asn |g 1o} Buiping ajA1s
[edn)nouBe mau Jo uonoale
8y} pue (g uleg) Buipjing
Bunsixa jo Juswaoe|dey

uoxQ

100pIg

Aingmalg

peoy auinogbeH
suleg

wJe4 }oiousays

Bureq 0 JN

¥/8¥1L1/319

4MN/0
L€€¥02/L0/V/0C EN/ DV

L0¥0'¥2

20'80°0C
passiwsiq jeaddy

yinos

suonejussaidey
USHU

‘UJEq JO UOISIBAU0D pasodoid

N6 X0
uoxQ

abeuepp
Aaipyo
199113 ybiH
asnoH uiydjoqg
JO Jesy pueT

sladojanaq
X0 MA

9/168/AHO

4MN/8
¥€0¥02/.0/W/0CLEA/ddV

<
O

q
[«
L0v0'81¢

aytc v

yinos

suoneluasaiday
USHUA

"JOAO UOI}ePOWOoooE Asejjioue
yum abeleb e jo uonosig

ADG6 21LXO
uoxQ

abeuepp

a|sI7 uoisburyy
wJie

suiefieg ssoin

asdo) slqagen

JuswBl
BSSOUBA

pue nyiny

6/0v01/VdS

4.
€v2v02/.0/W/0CLEA/ddV

Z0¥0°91

,0'80°8¢
pamojje jeaddy

yinos

suoneluasaiday
USHUA

*sBuljjemp Inoy Jo uonoaIg
‘Buijemp Buisixe Jo uoljows(

140 X0
uoxQ
100pId
uoIyD
MOY YInos
spuejumoq

uolbuljien
I\ SJw pue Jp

L8Y¥9L/IHO

4MN/C
166€02/L0/V/0C LEN/ AV

L0€0°EL

X38 9NS
SHIM

aleQ % uoIsiva(

ealy

suolejuasalday

uanup/Annbui

oland
/BulesH

wswdojanag

uoIeo0

Juejjoddy

aoualajal
Buiuue|d

aousJojal [eaddy

aleqg
HEelS




£002/60/2 + PaluLld sBulieay pue sauinbuj olqnd

yinos

suonejuasaidey
USHUAA

UOISUBIXd B]INS-Ud pue
wooJpaq Joojy 1s41 pesodoid

MNO X0
‘l0opIQ ‘uolIyD
‘seallowi g

19100 7 SIN

68861/IHO

40
826102/.0/W/0CLEA/ddV

202061

yinos

suoneluasaiday
USHUA

"peoJ SS8208B yum abeoo
Wo0Jpaq JNoy B JO UoNo8i

4rg ¢Lxo

uoxQ

abeuepp

palpusH 1se]
aueT pagiayies
lH

genp ulod Jaisnpy

auhed "1 JN

¢/020¥ 1/3H3

€
GG8102/.0/VW/0CLEA/ddV

0°£0°S0

yinos

suonejussaidey
USHLAA

"Buljjemp
payoeiep 9|buls e Jo uonosi]

uoxQ

abeuepp

peoy Jouepy
9SNOH

l8lybne|s p|o puy
SOWOH |elloWs|N
allysyJag J010IA
uelsuyn adulid
usamiag puen

oSEO H M JW

€/9ELC1L/NVM

4WL
665102/.0/V¥/0CLEA/ddV

£20°90°¥0

yinos

suonejuasaidey
USHUAA

*Bulj@Mp BUO JO UON08IT

uoxQ
uopbuleq
1006uU07

peOY WeYuaAuys
abpo

pJojinN pleAuwle

uouaquwad
-ybie7 3 IN

X-8466/NO1

/8
89¥102/.0/W/0CLEA/ddV

Q
q
[«
(

(

£20°50°0€

ayvc v

yinos

Buueay
[ewloyu|

sBuljjemq
9aly] Jo uonoaig pasodold

1IN6 LIXO
uoxQ

100pIq
Aingma|g

Aep\ s|essag
aoueseald ayl

sjuawdojanag
wug

/8161314

dMN/¥
12G¥02/L0/¥/0C EN/ AV

£0°S0°I€

yinog

suonejuasaidey
USILA

‘Bunyied
pue sabeleb pajeloosse
yum sbuijjomp om} Jo uonoaig

uoxQ
uopbuiqy
Aeuapuno) uonng
peoy uojelq
suepiop
aysoddp uonels
Buidwng sy

0] Jusoelpy pueq

p17 (uoiheiq)
[[empnen

E/YE8EL/LNS

4M/6
¥8G10¢/.0/V/0Z LEN/dDV

£090°10

aleQ % uoIsiva(

ealy

suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
oland
/BuliesH

wswdojanag

uoIeo0

Juejjoddy

aoualajal
Buiuue|d

aousJojal [eaddy

aleqg
HEelS




£002/60/2 + PaluLld sBulieay pue sauinbuj olqnd

sBueaH pue sauinbuj o1gnd Builuooylo JO 1SIT\S8INPBYIS 981IWWOD\UIWPY\:D

dadv ©
Bupyed | V+XO ‘uopbuiqy )
pue Buibe.seb ‘peos sseosoe >mc_t:oo yinowsuod ®
paJeIDoSSE yum sebepod uojng "sue” jJo 8s8001Qg )
WwooJpag £x9 pue sabeoo @sJoyhqgoH aloyed 4MN/E89 ©
yinos Annbuj Wwo0Jpaq gx6 JO uonosig ‘yd24ny9 1suyo ueuwoy L/¥8E61/LNS | 0502/L0/V/0ZLEN/DAY | 2080 v
uoxp
‘obenoo 100pIg
1ng pue sdela| wieyualg ome
1o} saoeds Bunped jeuonippe I H
10 uoisinoid pue sseo0e 0} 198415 Jng
suoneJal)y ‘sebeseh pajeioosse 9delD |
Bulesy yum sbuijjamp payoeiop om] wisyualg €ce
yinos [ewoju] JO uodaJ3 "pays jo uonijowsq | JO JBdY O] pueT | 93MEH M N 9966 }/HVH | 050¢/L0/¥/0CLEN/dAY ,0'80° ¢
vd6
ZEXO ‘obeiuem
(uoissiwgns-ay) ‘moj[eyD 1seg
SyIoM pajeioosse Yyim sbuljjomp ‘aue ||IYPOOM
Bulesy "ON ¥} JO UoI198I3 "gnjo ‘gni9 Anunod 4MN/6
yinos [ewoju| Anunoo Buisixe Jo uolyjowaq smojleyg 8yl | dnoso wniod S1/2/62/HO3 | 026¥02/L0/V/0ZLENAdY | 20°20v2
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
olIgnd EIVEIEIEY a1eQ
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




Agenda ltem 11

CUM/2421/7 — Mr & Mrs Harris.

Demolition of side extension and existing garages. Erection of a side extension with
alterations to existing building to provide 4 flats. 3 and 3a Chawley Lane, Cumnor Hill,
Oxford, OX2 9PX.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

Report 60/07

The Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of a side extension to
the existing building to be replaced with a larger extension, and to convert the
extended building to create 4 x 1 bedroom flats, whilst retaining the shop unit on the
ground floor and the existing flat on the first floor. The proposal also seeks to
demolish some detached garages to the rear to provide new amenity space to serve
the new flats.

The property is currently an extended semi-detached building located on the corner of
Chawley Lane and Norreys Road. It is bounded by dwellings to the west and south.

A copy of the plans showing the location of the proposal and its design are attached at
Appendix 1. The plans have been amended to take account of comments from the
County Engineer.

The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been
received, and Cumnor Parish Council objects to the application.

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in 1976 for the existing side extension.

In 1986, planning permission was refused for a dwelling and garage with access off
Norreys Road on the site to the rear of the building. Permission was again refused in
1987 for a dwelling. In 1994 permission was refused for the demolition of the garages
and their replacement with a separate 2 bedroom flat.

This was followed by 3 further applications, 1 in 1995 and 2 in 1997 for a separate
dwelling to the rear, when permission was refused in each case on the following
grounds: 1) The proposed dwelling, by reason of its close proximity to No 3 Chawley
Lane, represents a cramped form of development that is out of keeping with the
character and appearance of the locality, and would suffer from overlooking of most of
its amenity area from first floor windows at close range. 2) The proposed dwelling, by
reason of its close proximity to No 3 Chawley Lane, would harm the outlook from this
property to the detriment of residential amenity.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient
re-use of previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements
(provided there is no conflict with other policies in the Local Plan).

Policy H10 (development in the five main settlements) enables new housing

development within the built-up area of Botley / North Hinksey / Chawley, provided it
makes efficient use of land, the layout, mass and design of the dwellings would not

Page 37



3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

Report 60/07

harm the character of the area and it does not involve the loss of facilities important to
the local community (i.e. informal public open space).

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, DC9 and DC14 (quality of new development) are relevant
and seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design /
landscaping; does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours; the development is
acceptable in terms of highway safety, and will not result in adverse surface water run-
off.

PPS3, “Housing”, is also relevant and reiterates the key objective of developing
previously developed sites within urban areas, where suitable, ahead of greenfield
sites and making the most effective and efficient use of land. It also comments on the
importance of design, in that proposed development should complement the
neighbouring buildings and the local area in general in terms of scale, density, layout
and access.

Consultations

Cumnor Parish Council objects to the proposal and their comments are attached at
Appendix 2.

County Engineer — no objections, subject to conditions.
Drainage Engineer — No objections.
7 letters of objection have been received and are summarised as follows:

Overdevelopment of the site and out of keeping with the area.

Access to the flats is directly onto a busy corner of Chawley Lane / Norreys Road.

The flats will overlook the rear of properties on Cumnor Hill.

The garages due to be demolished are attached to other garages that are not in

the ownership of the applicant, how will they be protected?

This proposal will result in on street parking which is already a problem in this area.

e The leaseholder of the shop unit has a right of way from the forecourt to the rear.
This is not catered for on the plans. (This is not a material planning consideration).

e The proposed parking space on the forecourt for the flats will reduce the parking
space available for the shop.

e The applicants do not own the forecourt; nor do they have a right of access over it.
(This is not a material planning consideration).

e The outlook from the ground floor flat will look out onto parked cars.

e There is a problem with sewerage and drainage in this area. Extra flats will only
add to the problem.

e The new car park will result in undue noise and disturbance to local residents.

e The loss of the vegetation will result in a loss of privacy for adjacent properties.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development
in this location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the
area, including its design, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties
and 4) the safety of the access and parking arrangements.

Page 38



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

Report 60/07

On the first issue, PPS 3 ‘Housing’ makes it a priority to use previously developed land
for new housing and encourages the use of innovative approaches to achieve higher
densities within existing settlements. Furthermore, paragraph 10 specifically refers to
the planning system delivering ‘a mix of housing, to support a wide variety of
households at a sufficient quantity to take account of need and demand and to seek to
improve choice’. The proposed residential units are thus considered to be an
appropriate form of development in this location and would promote a mixed and
inclusive community by providing small units to meet the needs of an increasing
number of one and two person households in the area.

Regarding the second issue, the proposed extension in the form proposed is not
considered to be out of keeping with the locality. The area consists of a mixture of
semi-detached / detached dwellings, some of which have been converted or
redeveloped with flats. The area of Norreys Road itself is predominantly suburban in
appearance with semi detached dwellings set back from the road frontage. The
proposal is also set back from Norreys Road and is not considered to be out of
keeping with other properties in the street scene. Officers consider the proposal would
not be visually harmful.

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that
no harm would be caused to those properties on Cumnor Hill, which lie at least 20m
away from the new extension. The properties most affected are Nos. 1 / 1a Chawley
Lane and No 5 Norreys Road. The proposal has been designed to protect the privacy
of neighbours, with no windows directly overlooking amenity areas etc. As such, your
Officers consider that there is no undue harm in terms of loss of light or loss of privacy
to these properties. Furthermore, any additional impact arising from the car parking
area on neighbouring properties is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant
refusal.

On the final issue, the parking and access arrangements proposed are considered
acceptable. The parking provision shown of 6 spaces is considered to be sufficient,
with 2 spaces for the existing 2 bed unit and 1 space for each of the new 1 bed units.
The existing 3 spaces for the shop will also remain. The County Engineer has raised
no objections.

There is, to date, no evidence of flooding problems in Norreys Road. It is also
considered that the proposed 4 x 1 bedroom flats will not result in drainage problems
in the locality. The Council’s Drainage Engineer has raised no objections.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1 TL1 — Time Limit

2 MC2 — Sample Materials

3 RE?7 Boundary treatment

4 HY3 — Access in accordance with specified plan

5 HY25 — Car parking layout (Building)

Page 39



6 Full details of bin storage and cycle parking to be submitted and constructed
prior to first occupation.

Report 60/07
P Page 40



- S e siEsmes LIVZYTINND  INA/ELLLO/LO 0SCI:1 3LIS ONILSIX3
X [
(]
2
L
(s
2
A
WOSE =008+
wsg/ =082t-1
woe = 004g: 4
wgi=00¢1
w9 =001
wg=0cL
. R g 901 0 pue ‘sawayds shoirsid yuw uogesydde
9 v ) eund e asedwod o) ‘sesodind uopeynsuco
- e ..-on.ﬂ..i-. P S : 10} Adoo e juud iopue peoumop Auo Aew
mu.uls"u..,.u o0 SR G Yome MArAs 08 : noA “(.¥ ucnoss) 8864 10V siusled pue subisag
O30 3 O SOTGRG TW TISA0 SHe ROUS TWOS 404 00 | T

qubuidon oy Aq pejoaoid s1 Bumerp sy



. \

esodind Jeyio Auv oy
53 20 eoero v 10 4000 & i ok e pUP
v 04 yessd m_-.mmnh ¥ lo) |l woﬁSoﬁ.. 85.58»&585&.8:858:
an “oN oua Rl - A Lo birg ﬁ.ﬁo_!.-.!iﬁ.nas!ncf:-og
WD o aretwoo o ‘Sesodind uopmneuso
SENOEI0 YORELLNE 0} Adoo 9 juud somum PROHMOD ANiO A

9007 AON v @ ooxit X, “(2p uogeg)
. 9984 OV 90618 Duw suiseq
v ™S mw—\/_ géiuﬁﬁa:!ﬁisﬁ
LNCAVT LS ONLLSDGA

00T:1 34IS ONILSDA

—

. o
QUOIXO wos| =005z w EJ>><IU
THH YOWNND el ozt ,
ANV ATIYHD € acrm ot
Fut sor wg=opL:1
we=05t ﬁ

ooy

T
-

LA O 4 e

avoy SATWYON

“IHOMAJOD S1 ONIMYNG SIHL O3SV 18000 Nt A “SNNOM
G348 ML 40 INGREONINNCO QL HORS NOLYOLMIGA ¥O4
ANV FHL Of CAINODN 38 ISV SHONWNOSID ANV WS NO

Page 42



§§§£§ 2
gfggs i
il
éiﬁg éfz

55§E§

| mmWW ﬂmmflmm

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION
X’m
500
250 =
2500 =
07/01113/FUL  CUMI2421/7
3
= ¢ HILL
o} [e
i @
B
o 1:100 @ A2
Retgsun oo Pos.

q

Y

mllﬂll S

i

‘ u“m’? AR

CHAWLEY LANE ELEVATION

g

i ' §""'"""'”'"""""""

Page 43

NORREYS ROAD ELEVATION



o
o} Ados 2 wud 3_. Ao Kew
Uotoss) 5994 1oy ssieg pue sufiseq

v £0d ressd BT [
= o™ 0 nEr  lDee e i 3
9002 AON TIVOOOrT g L
uve Vs Y
swuwoon LSRN
Uy Swg
QUO4X0
THH YOWNND
ANV AFIMYHD € ol o
0A (L
Fus 8o 00100 26 %0 peweroid s Bumar sy
T YOO LS¥ld
. :mbn 1
ﬁ\ii win)
g sliof£0

YOO ANNOYD

avod sA3yyoN

ANVT ATIMVYHD

oy

e

Page 44



il
S

o ol

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION

Al
R m‘iﬁ. *14\5
numumnum :m:;;;iu,
“m“l' N“m“mmu i |n|||mmuummumm

U l1{l}|ll|||!ll\l| il
llllﬂlllllilllll —n

< IWIWWHHI
||I¢ WHH L IHMNI}IWW
i

. CHAWLEY LANE ELEVATION

Page 45

NORREYS ROAD ELEVATION




Proposed Development
3 Chawley Lane, Cumnor Hill, Oxford.

Design Statement
Site

The site lies at the junction of Chawley Lane & Norreys Road in the area of Cumnor
Hill, and extends to about 0.06 hectares. Upon the site sits one half of a semi detached

property with parking to the front and overgrown garden and derelict garages to the
rear.

Existing property

The ground floor of the property consists of a hairdresser with kitchenette and toilet
with rear access to small yard. On the side of the property is a side access to the first
floor which consists of a 3 bedroom self contained flat. The property is built of facing
brickwork with soldier courses to lintels and a detailed brick soldier course at first
floor level all under a tiled roof,

Proposal

To demolish the existing side extension to allow for the erection of a two storey side
and rear extension which will be limited to 4.0m from the rear of the existing house.
We have tried to create a visual break with the existing semi as recommended and
have also stepped the roof down on the extension. The extension will accommodate 4
no. 1 bedroom flats. The existing flat will be reduced from a 3 bed to a 2 bed.

Layout

The layout of the new development has been designed to limit any overlooking with
the main living and bedroom areas facing onto Norreys Road. The house on the
opposite side of the road is set back from the road by approx 18.0m and is screened by
existing landscaping. Access to the existing flat will be via the new staircase which
would allow for the removal of the existing staircase within the hairdressers. An
additional 6 car parking spaces have been provided for the additional 4 no. 1 bed flats.
Amenity space in excess of the 15sq m per bed space has been provided.

Materials

It is proposed that due to the extension being part of the semi which is finished in
brickwork that the extension is also constructed in brickwork to match rather than in
painted render which is the finish of nearly all the semis in Norreys Road.

07/01113/FUL  CUM/2421/7

Page 46



s

Vale

i of White Horse APPENDIX 2
CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL RESPONSE |
AMENDED
The observations of Cumnor Parish Council.
Computer No. 07/01113/FUL Officer: Mr Stuart Walker
Application Number: CUM/2421/7 Amended plans: No

Address of Proposal: 3 and 3A Chawley Lane, Cumnor Hill, Oxford, Oxon, OX2 9PX

Proposal: Demolition of side extension and existing garages. Erection of a side extension.

Alterations to dwelling to provide 4 flats.

Please select the response that most accurately reflects your views on this application by ticking one box
and providing the relevant reasons where this is requested, using a separate sheet if required.

Fully support for the following reasons:

No objections.

»

Do not object but request the following issues be given consideration:

v | Object for the following reasons:

The proposed development will be in a prominent area, which is currently untidy and overgrown
with vegetation.

The building work is likely to have a significant impact on the hairdressing business.

That part of Chawley Lane and Norreys Road already has double yellow lines. For any proposed
development the parking arrangements should be adequate to support the flats and the existing
hairdressing business.

There is no provision in the plans for cycle storage.

The Council has concerns about new developments while there are unresolved issues regarding
sewage and surface water run-off in the area.

The Council recommends that the views, if any, of the neighbours should be taken into
consideration.

Signed by ...J B BOCK......eecveuveaiiireiiieiiaeenn Dated 12 August 2007
Clerk to Cumnor Parish Council
Page 47




Agenda ltem 12

ABG/2649/2 — Mr & Mrs S Hull

Demolition of existing garage. Erection of two storey flank extension and single
storey rear extension. New pitched roof to existing rear extension. 37 Sellwood Road,
Abingdon, OX14 1PE

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This application seeks planning permission to demolish the existing garage and
extend the existing semi-detached property to the side and rear to provide additional
living accommodation on the ground floor and en-suite facilities on the first floor. The
side extension of the proposal extends up to the boundary with No 35 Sellwood Road.

1.2  The site is located on the eastern side of Sellwood Road, in an established residential
area. A copy of the plans showing the location of the site and the proposed extension,
together with the applicant’s supporting information are attached at Appendix 1.

1.3  The application has been referred to Committee because Abingdon Town Council
objects to the proposal.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 Permission was granted in 1977 for an extension to the rear and for the garage due to
be demolished under this proposal.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policies H24, DC1, DC5, and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan seek to ensure that all
new development is of a high standard of design, does not cause harm to the amenity
of neighbours, or to the character and appearance of its surroundings, and is
acceptable in terms of highway safety.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Abingdon Town objects to the application, stating “the development is contrary to
Section 4.2 of the Vale’s Extension Design Guidelines”.

4.2  County Engineer — No objections, the property as extended requires 2 parking spaces
which exist on site.

4.3 1 letter of objection has been received from No 35 Sellwood Road, which raises
concerns over loss of light and loss of view from their landing window in respect of the
side extension on the boundary.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1  The main issues to consider in this case are 1) whether the proposal would have a
harmful impact on the locality; 2) whether it would be harmful to neighbours; and 3)
whether access and parking arrangements are acceptable.

5.2  On the first issue, the proposed single storey rear extension is considered acceptable.
Your Officers consider that the design is in keeping with the existing property and that
it is not visually prominent in the streetscene.

Report 60/07

Page 48



5.3 The proposed 2 storey side extension, whilst on the boundary, is considered
acceptable as it remains subordinate to the existing dwelling and does not create a
terracing effect in the street. Furthermore, there are other similar 2 storey extensions
up to the boundary in this street which are not set back half way at first floor level.

5.4  Turning to the second issue, there is considered to be no harmful impact on the
adjoining neighbours in terms of overshadowing or overlooking. The flank elevation of
No 35 Sellwood Road has a landing window at first floor and a kitchen door and pantry
window on the ground floor (both of which are obscure glazed). Any loss of light to
these windows is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant refusal of the
application.

5.5 Interms of parking issues, 2 off street parking spaces exist which is acceptable as the
proposal does not increase the number of bedrooms, and the property will remain a 3
bedroom dwelling.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1  That planning permission is granted subject to the following conditions:

1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application

2. RE1 Matching materials

3. HY25 Parking in accordance with specified plan
Report 60/07

Page 49



™ Ordnance @
== Survey"

APPENDIX 1

£y £y
& 5 5
~ (o) D
8 3
3 3
198585m 198585m
198500m 198500m
198400m 198400m
198385m 2 198385m
S 2
9 o
¢ 2
E] g

Produced 13.07.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

rior permission of Ordnance Survey. - Metres
P Survey. 0 20 40
Ordnance Survey and the 0S8 Symbogr:'e::egislered E = : - -
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a traddmark of
. ‘ Scale 1:1250

Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency h

of Great Britain,
Supplied by: Qutlet User

The representation of a road, track or path is no Serial number: 00215400

evidence of a right of way. Centre coordinates: 449899 198485
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a property boundary. 0S Sitemap Information leaflet or the

Ordnance Survey web site:
www.ordnancesurvey. co.uk

Page 50

'ALE OF

RECD 3 0 JUL 2007

RPORATE POSTAL
co SERVICES - 6

Vi 1 E
DISTRICT COUNCIL




o oISy

n A AQEr/2eqq .
gﬂ‘ﬁvgynfe N OS ltemép

weege

198525m

198525m

198500m 198500m

198445m

198445m

wesgeyy
woogE v
WeEgE Yy

Produced 13.07.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part Is prohibited without the VALE OF L RSE
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. 0 M%"es 20 DISTRICT COUNCIL
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered b 4 } ~ — :
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of . RECD 3 0 JUL 2“07
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency Scale 1:500 o
of Great Britain, ) RPORAT]

Supplied by: Outlet User SE,{QVAICEEg_OgTAL
The representation of a road, track or path is no Serial number: 00215200
evidence of a right of way. Centre coordinates: 449899 198485
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a property boundary. OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the

Ordnance Survey web site:
www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk

Page 51



Page 52

i

]

m

! E 58

i m 2 ;

“ 22 m Qo w ;

! o229 !

| EL< 58 |

" SN8E i

_ <®» a3 2 m \ m

| 1

! | 2

: t

O : _

o

£

i=}

=

o]

[o/]

£

-

R

x

@

°

=

2

[}

9

5

1 "

3 ] /X\ ]

2 8 ]

[] Re=

T 2

m “w//x\\_ m. .m

3 AR ®

b A

8

g 1 _

a _ 4_|__|__

m I

=
s B
8 @
p m whether o developa 3 being camied aut or
T g has been complated In zocordansy with ihe
K approved crawings. [ you require a copy of the
< Qu!:ouo.os.ms,hﬁaw:u"@go_.?g
= w you will nsed to cbtain the prior permission of the
E 3 copyright owner.
= S
g B
8 = P 37 SELLWOOD ROAD, ABINGDON s

P for Mr and Mrs S Hull )
© 2 - s

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN 08/07

A Tg o oV
e Ken Thornton Associates
~ \MMMM\J“I’ ‘% 3 rime Grom Abmgln Onfrdin OX14 15 2628/04




(C) copyright KTa 2007

note: hatched areas indicate proposed extension beyond existing building

onlersolFuc

ASer|2euqfa

~

Page 53

Projed 37 SELLWOOD ROAD, ABINGDON Scaie 1:50
for Mr and Mrs S Hult -
Tite Dete
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN 08/07
N DegNe Rev
Ken Thomton Associates
e e et 05 | 2628/05

A2



€0/8292 | mxt rixo ammpomo wimossy sarg sob
mOHEQOmmAQ ﬂQEOFH GOM

Moy OoN Big
£0/90 SNOILYATTA G3S0dO0O¥Nd
2i%q smi
001’ _ IINH S SJW pue Jp Joy
opeog NOQONIgY 'QvOY GOOMTI3S L& peford

Joume ybukdes
8L} jo uoissiutiad Jod 8y} UTelqo 0} PATU M NOA
es0dind 18ylo Aue 10} [eUSIRW L0 JO Bumesr
O} j0 400 ® aunbos nok J) ‘sBumeIp pancudd:

8Ul UM S0UBPIODOR U PIIBIIWCO 103G Szy.

40 1m0 pejueo Guieq 1 uswdoersp © Bigeys
A06L2 0) pue 'S3LWSYDS SNOARKT Yl uoHRoldd:
Wawo ¢ anedwod o} 'sasodind uoye)nsucc
o) Adoo e juud sopue pecumop Kuo Aew:
oA “(1t LolPeS) 8861 10V Saled pue Subjsag.
‘WBuAdos oy AQ pepsioid ) Bumesp syyy

NOILLYATT3 ¥v3a

e/ ohos oy
HQCR 0O

(UHON) NOLLYATTII MNV14

it L[ T

el
m

{nos) NOILYATII MNVI4

NOILVYAITI INO¥A

£002 B 1yBUAdoo (D)

Jid

Page 54




o olaso /Ul
K recacusgia

\
.
/

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTANTS

VALE OF WHITE HO
DISTRICT COUNG- -

RECD 3 0 JuL 097

12" July 2007 Co | CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES - g TAL

Rodger Hood Esq MA BSc MRTPI
- Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy)
‘ Vale of White Horse District Council
The Abbey House
ABINGDON
Oxfordshire OX14 3JN

For the attention of Planning (North)

Dear Sir
PROPOSED EXTENSION AT 37 SELLWOOD ROAD, ABINGDON

We attach hereto an application for Planning Permission to extend the above mentioned
property. Our Clients propose the demolition of their existing Garage, the erection of a
two-storey flank extension (which would encompass part of the existing ground floor

. extension) and the erection of a single-storey rear extension. It is also proposed that an
area of flat roof, covering the remaining part of the single-storey extension, be replaced
with a pitched roof to match that of the adjacent property.

It is proposed that the two-storey flank extension be built along the boundary with No.35
Sellwood Road : whilst this would not be in accordance with VWHDC Design Guidance,
we note that there are very many precedents for such development in Sellwood-Road.
Furthermore, we note that our Clients’ property stands to the North of No.35 and that the
proposal would not, therefore, overshadow this property. We have incorporated a ‘cat-
slide’ roof to the rear of the proposal, to minimise any impact on the dwellings to both
sides, whilst the front of the proposal has been set back from the face of the existing
dwelling, at first floor level, to reflect the existing extension at No.39 Sellwood Road -
with which our Clients’ dwelling is paired.

Continued.../Page 2

3 Prince Grove

Abingdon, %%% - 0X14 1XE
Tel/Fax® 5985



VWHDC Planning
12™ July 2007

Page 2

Although our Clients’ proposal involves the demolition of their existing Garage, and the
reduction in the amount of parking space available, a minimum of two parking spaces
would be retained within curtilage. Provision would also be made for the secure storage
of bicycles.

The proposed single-storey extension to the rear would extend beyond the dimension
suggested by the VWHDC Design Guide for extensions to semi-detached properties.
This part of the proposal would, however, stand on land currently occupied by our
Clients’ garage and would be adjacent to the garage which exists at No.35 Sellwood
Road.

We trust that the attached information will be sufficient for our Clients’ application to
proceed and that this will meet with your Authority’s approval. Should you require any
additional information, or clarification of our proposal, kindly contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully

@\W

K J THORNTON
KEN THORNTON ASSOCIATES
For Mr and Mrs S Hull

Page 56



Agenda Item 13

NHI/19724 — Bovis Homes Ltd
New residential development, access and open space (site area 3.9 hectares). Land off
Lime Road, Botley

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 Following the Local Plan Inquiry, the Inspector decided to allocate the “safeguarded
land” off Lime Road in Botley for housing development. The site contains 3 houses
and extensive residential curtilages. Bovis Homes Ltd has an option on the land and
has submitted this application in outline with all matters reserved apart from access.
The application plan is in Appendix 1. Access to the site would be achieved by the
demolition of the existing house known as Hillhead and the formation of the access
onto Lime Road in its place.

1.2  The application comes to Committee because of the number of objection letters

received.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 None.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policy H3 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 allocates the site for
residential development. Policy DC5 requires all new development to be acceptable in
terms of highway safety. Policy DC8 states that development will only be permitted
where the necessary social and physical infrastructure and service requirements are
available or can be provided or secured by financial contribution. Policy H17 requires
40% of new housing to be affordable. Policy H23 requires 15% of the residential area
of a housing site to be laid out as public open space.

4.0 Consultations

4.1  North Hinksey Parish Council — supports the application subject to caveats — see

Appendix 2.

4.2 Local Residents — 5 letters of objection and 3 letters of observation have been
submitted. The grounds of objection are as follows:
¢ The additional traffic will add to congestion
e Loss of Green Belt land (the site does not lie in the Green Belt)
¢ Noise and disturbance from construction and from future residents
e Increased air pollution
e Impact on local schools and other infrastructure
e Loss of wildlife
e Loss of greenfield land
e Loss of a private view (not a material consideration)

4.3 County Engineer — no objections subject to conditions and a financial contribution to
the Oxford Transport Strategy.

4.4 Thames Water — Surface Water — no objection subject to details of surface water
drainage. Foul Drainage — prior to determination of the application, an impact study is

Report 60/07

Page 57



4.5

4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

Report 60/07

to be carried out by the developer to ascertain what improvements to local drainage
infrastructure are required and appropriate conditions attached.

Oxfordshire Primary Care Trust — requests financial contribution towards an extension
to the local surgery to allow 1 extra GP and support staff.

Deputy Director (Environmental Health) — no objection subject to conditions.

Officer Comments

The principle of housing on the site was accepted some years ago when the site was
first earmarked as “safeguarded land” and, more recently, through its allocation in the
adopted Local Plan. The main issues to be considered with this application are
highway safety and the securing of appropriate financial contributions to ensure
adequate provision of social and economic infrastructure via Section 106 Obligations.

The proposed access has been examined by the County Engineer. He considers the
proposed access to be in a position where safe vision can be obtained along Lime
Road. He also considers that the local road network can absorb the anticipated extra
traffic without causing highway danger. Consequently, he raises no objection subject
to conditions.

A suggestion has been made by Brookes University that a bus-only link be provided
between the site and the Harcourt Hill campus to the south to allow the Brookes bus
service to provide a more efficient loop route through the area. The applicants are
prepared to examine this proposal.

In terms of financial contributions, the District Council is seeking contributions for the
following — maintenance of public open space; improvements to the Louis Memorial
Playing Field (in lieu of equipped play space on site); public art; green waste boxes;
and towards an extension to the local GP surgery to allow for 1 extra GP and support
staff to be employed.

A financial contribution towards improvements to the play equipment and general
quality of the Louis Memorial Playing Field has been requested by North Hinksey
Parish Council, who own the playing field. Given the proximity of the playing field to
the application site (less than 100 metres) Officers have suggested that the money
that otherwise would have gone towards the provision and maintenance of equipped
play space on the application site could be used for improvements to the playing field
instead. A scheme for the improvement of the Louis Memorial Playing Field has been
drawn up, which includes providing a safe pedestrian crossing over Lime Road to the
main body of the playing field. In effect, therefore, the Louis Memorial Playing Field will
provide play space for the proposed development. The applicants are prepared to
accept this proposal in principle, subject to the financial details, but Member’s views
on this issue are sought.

The applicants are in the process of preparing a drainage impact study, in accordance
with Thames Water’s requirements. The results of this study will determine the nature
of any drainage conditions which will need to be imposed on the permission.

Oxfordshire County Council are seeking financial contributions towards education, the

library, waste management, social and healthcare, improving the local bridleway, fire
and rescue, and the Oxford Transport Study.

Page 58



6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that authority to grant planning permission is delegated to the
Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and local Members, subject to:-

i) Section 106 obligations to secure financial contributions and the provision of
40% affordable housing
ii) Conditions to include access, provision of 15% public open space, and

necessary drainage infrastructure

Report 60/07
P Page 59



OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY NORTH HIl

‘k\\i

(o AFSHNH 'HINON

OKFORD AND BUCKINGHAMSHIRE EURO CONST

(UM ABSHNIH
©) {3 A3SNIH

N

RE}

L=
v“_p(".b

rawing A3
1983 (Sed

~7>

APPENDIX 1

ther DUID
1

ffor any o

Nuw('7"')7lq

an
r |04V




ot

5. _ PLANNING MATTERS
a). Applications for Consideration
North Hinksey Parish

APPENDIX 2

- New Plans

NHI/19724

Proposed residential development, open space and means of access: Land at

Fouracres, Uplands, Hillhead and rear of 1 to 33 Lime Road. (Outline)

Councillors AGREED to SUPPORT the outline planning application subject to

the following conditions:

i). That any approved application stipulates the-maximum number of units that
can be built as 130.

ii). That all affordable homes remain as affordable homes.

iii) An agreement with the contractor about acceptable access to and egress from

the site and parking of construction vehicles during the development.

Section 106 Developer’s Contributions

Councillors also request that the Vale of White Horse District Council enter in

negotiations with the developer to secure Section 106 Developer’s Coniributions,

to be exclusively used for the benefit of the North Hinksey/Botley area, along

the following lines agreed at the earlier public meeting to discuss the outline

application. .

Transport Needs

The outline planning application implies that there would be no significant traffic

growth on Lime Road and connecting residential roads. The Parish Council has

difficulty with this belief and will ask the developer to explain why it came to

this conclusion. The developer’s pedestrian/cyclist assessment appears to be

partially unrealistic in that it does not take into account the steep hills to and

from the site. :

It is hoped that the developer will arrange a meeting with the County Council,

District Council, Parish Council and local residents to discuss the

implementation of a ‘Residential T vavel Plan’ to address transport issues arising

from the considerable increase in housing stock.

Needed Improvements

a). Following what will be a significant increase in traffic movements following
the building and completion of the development, the introduction of effective
traffic reduction/restriction measures on roads around the development,
especially Lime Road, Yarnells Hill, Arnolds Way and Laburnum Road.

b). Improvements to the existing street lighting.

¢). An investigation into the need for additional bus services to accommodate
the growth in passenger numpbers and help to reduce the effects of increased
car use.

d). The provision of a new bus layover site near the development with a closed

bus shelter to protect against the elements.

Recreational Needs

Needed Improvements

To enter into negotiations with the District and Parish Councils to identified

increased recreational needs due to the growth in population resulting from

the new development.

Educational/Health Needs .

The development of 130 housing units will result in a marked increased demand

for schooling and health care needs in the area. It is understood that the primary

schools in the area are already running at near full capacity and the local

secondary school, Matthew Arnold has reached capacity and has a waiting list.

The Medical Centre already struggles to cope with the number of registered

patients.

Needed Improvements

Bovis Homes should discuss with the County Council and if applicabl the

Health Authority, the expected increase in numbers and agree a package of

funding that can be ring fenced for use together with with developer’s

contributions from the Tilbury Lane developments, once.the applications from

those sites have come forward. The total funding should be used to help finance

the additional educational, social, health and other costs.

Sewerage _

The drainage and sewerage infrastructure is already under pressure in the North

Hinksey (Botley) area even after the recent upgrading of the system.

Needed Improvements

It is important that Bovis Homes understand the effect that additional sewage

will have on the current system and ensures that sufficient finance is available to

ensure that the sewerage infrastructure constructed can be adequately

accommodated by the existing system.

Additional Requests

Councillors asked that the District Council explore the possibility of: -

a). An addit?nal bus S,%V,%fe via the Brookes Campus, with a bus gate entrance
to the ne Q) .

b). Making part of the development into a car restraint zone, by asking the
-~ Fal - Lmnnn ithant narkine facilities:



Agenda ltem 14

CUM/20199 — Mr Khan
Erection of a single and two storey rear extension. 23 Pinnocks Way, Botley, OX2 9DD

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This application seeks planning permission to extend the existing semi-detached
property to the rear to provide a larger living room and new dining room on the ground
floor and a larger bedroom on the first floor. The first floor element is set off the
common boundary with the neighbour by 2.8m.

1.2  The site is located on the southern side of Pinnocks Way, in an established residential
area. A copy of the plans showing the location of the site and the proposed extension
are attached at Appendix 1.

1.3  The application has been referred to Committee because Cumnor Parish Council
objects to the proposal.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 There is no relevant planning history.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policies H24, DC1, DC5, and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan seek to ensure that all
new development is of a high standard of design, does not cause harm to the amenity
of neighbours, or to the character and appearance of its surroundings, and is
acceptable in terms of highway safety.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Cumnor Parish Council objects to the application. Their comments are attached at
Appendix 2.

4.2  County Engineer — The property as extended requires 2 parking spaces.

4.3  No letters of objection have been received.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1  The main issues to consider in this case are 1) whether the proposal would have a
harmful impact on the locality; 2) whether it would be harmful to neighbours; and 3)
whether the access and parking arrangements are acceptable.

5.2 On the first issue, the proposed rear extension is considered acceptable. Your
Officers consider that the design is in keeping with the existing property and that it is
not visually prominent in the street scene.

5.3 Turning to the second issue, there is considered to be no harmful impact on the
adjoining neighbours in terms of overshadowing or overlooking. The extension on the
common boundary with the neighbour is single storey and measures 3.5m in length,
which complies with the Council’s adopted House Extension Design Guide.

Report 60/07

Page 62



5.4 In terms of parking issues, the proposal provides 1 parking within the curtilage. Whilst
2 spaces would normally be required, the proposal is considered acceptable as there
is available on-street parking in front of the property, and given the fact that the
proposal will not result in the loss of any parking spaces, nor increase the need for
parking spaces as the number of bedrooms will remain the same.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1  That planning permission is granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application
2. RE1 Matching materials
3. HY25 Parking in accordance with specified plan

4. MC20 Amended Plans

Report 60/07
P Page 63



o/ zasy

LOOZ et/

wost =
gz
= 008!
uRy = 60
=
=

APPENDIX 1

LET

\ij

oo

?H.ll”i '

Page 64



—F

+E O+

e Vale
| of White Horse

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL RESPONSE FORM

The observations of Cumnor Parish Council.

Computer No. 07/01123/FUL Officer:; Mrs Deborah MacLaren-Smith

Application Number: CUM/20199 Amended plans: No
Address of Proposal: 23 Pinnocks Way, Oxford, Oxon, OX2 9DD

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN BOTLEY, (NORTH HINKSEY PARISH).
IT IS IN DEAN COURT (CUMNOR PARISH).
PLEASE AMEND YOUR RECORDS ACCORDINGLY.

Proposal: Erection of a single and two Storey rear extension.

Please select the response that most accurately reflects your views on this application by ticking one box
tywand providing the relevant reasons where this is requested, using a separate sheet if required.

1.

Fully support for the following reasons:

No objections.

Do not object but request the following issues be given consideration:

v | Object for the following reasons:

This is a property already in multiple occupancy as a shared house. Any expansion might lead to
problems with parking as the property would be capable of housing an increased number of single
tenants. Any on-street parking is liable to cause obstruction of the bus turning circle.

It appears that the proposed extension will be built up to the boundary and have a significant
impact on the neighbours in No 25 Pinnocks Way.

The Council recommends that the views, if any, of the neighbours should be taken into account.
The Council wishes to draw to the attention of the District Council that the matter regarding
sewage and surface water run-off in the area has become a very serious local issue.

Signed by ... 7B BocK,.........c...ccciiii Dated 7 August 2007



Agenda ltem 15

GFA/20204 — Darren Allen
Erection of a two storey side extension. 21 Pye Street, Faringdon SN7 7AS

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 21 Pye Street is an end of terrace two storey property. Planning permission is sought
for a two storey side extension, extending along most of the width of the existing house
with a ridge height of 0.25 metres lower than that of the existing house. The footprint of
the extension measures 6.3 metres x 4 metres and it is proposed to build it in bricks and
concrete tiles to match existing. A copy of the application plans are attached at
Appendix 1.

1.2  The application comes to Committee because the applicant’s architect and agent is a
District Councillor.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 There is no planning history on this property.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policy DC1 of the adopted Local Plan requires all new development to be of a high
quality design which makes a positive contribution to the character of the locality.

3.2 Policy H24 states that extensions to dwellings should not be of a scale or mass that
causes harm to the character of the local area.

4.0 Consultations

4.1  Faringdon Town Council — No objections.

4.2  County Engineer — No objections.

4.3 1 letter from a local resident comments that there is inadequate parking for the site
causing more vehicles to park on the street and a further parking problem.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1  Pye Street is a cul-de-sac which is characterised on its northern side by terraces of
dwellings fronting the highway.

5.2 21 Pye Street is an end of terrace situated at an angle to the road. The visual impact of
the proposed extension will be to bring the gable end of the property out towards the
road. This will result in the house being closer to the highway than its neighbours, but
given the subservient nature of the extension, this is not considered to be detrimental to
the character of the local area.

5.3  With regard to the impact of the extension on the amenities of adjoining properties, the
location of the extension means that it will not have any direct impact on neighbouring
properties or their garden areas.

5.4 The County Engineer considers car parking on the site to be adequate and has no
objections to the application.

Report 60/07

Page 66



6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following
conditions:

1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application

2. ID1  Matching Materials

Report 60/07
P Page 67



This drawing is#\otected b th
] 0
Ord na ncems:gns and Pg Act 1988 {Secﬁoncd?%}.l
Su e ® may only dow and/or print a copy
"\/ consultgtlon Purposes, to compare a ¢y APPENDIX 1
application with previous schemes, and to ¢

wheth i
e ber a developmen‘t Is being carried of

- appreved drawings. If you requi
- ove s. It you requirs a copy of the 5
§ - wings or cther material for any otherpgurpose S §
: u will nzed to cbtain the prior permission of the g 5
c%pyright o}
. oy \ - 195493m

195400m 195400m
195300m 195300m
195293m 195293m
N
©
=}
3
3
-
Gih|zo204
Produced 05.07.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National [ )l
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision O7 l O\ l L'\,GL \ v

available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. Metres
0 20 40
Ordnance Survey and the OS$ Symbol are registered } } = —
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of , :
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping-agency Scale 1:1250 {
of Great Britain. :
o Supplied by: Qutlet User

Serial number: 00304000

The representation of a road, track or path is no
Centre coordinates: 429130 195393

evidence of a right of way.

Further information can be found on the
0OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the

OrdnanceS’Ey we %8
www.ordnal ea

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.



2y e st
fARéneon

SITE T

|7 oo



IR

Page 70

FRONT ELEVATION 1:50



_“\\

|

!

i1

TTTTT[TT

50

REAR ELEVATION




061

=]

MO T

NOILVA313 3qis

Page 72




05l NVT1d ¥0074 QONNOND

J . abunoy ~ wooskoyd

Page 73

a ’ .
— I :
=0 . |8/ L
; Wum&
. v
- T ' —~
mem”_ = | = = :
NV YUAEN)
LA ety



Agenda ltem 16

CUM/19859/2-D — Albion Land (Developments) Ltd.

Approval of reserved matters for erection of 1,050sqm of office accommodation with
associated cycle and car parking. Land rear of 173 — 175 Cumnor Hill and adjacent to
Timbmet Head Office, Cumnor Hill OX2 9PH

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

The Proposal

This application seeks approval of reserved matters for the layout, scale, external
appearance and landscaping of B1 office accommodation with associated cycle and
car parking.

The site is located to the rear of the Jaguar car dealership, lying to the west of the
Timbmet headquarters, a B1 office building which was approved in February 2000. To
the west of the application site lies 195 Cumnor Hill, a two storey detached dwelling.
The site slopes up from north to south (i.e. away from Cumnor Hill).

The majority of the site is an allocated employment site as identified by Policy E2 of
the adopted Local Plan, but part of the site lies outside the allocated site area and is
within the Oxford Green Belt. However, a Certificate of Lawful Use has been granted
for this land, which has an authorised and lawful use for burning and storage in
connection with the adjoining timber yard use at Chawley Works.

Outline permission was granted in May 2007 for 3,437sgm of office space on the site.
This application relates only to Block B (1,050sgm), which is one of three buildings
proposed on the application site. The proposed external materials are brick, with
aluminium framed windows, metal shading louvres and an artificial slate roof covering.

A copy of the site plan showing the location of the proposal, the proposed layout, and
design of block B, with extracts from the design and access statement are attached at
Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because Cumnor Parish Council objects to the

proposal.

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

Report 60/07

Planning History

The Certificate of Lawful Use was granted on 10 January 1997 and covers the land
within the Oxford Green Belt.

Planning permission was granted in February 2000 for the Timbmet office building.

In December 2002 an outline application for the erection of 3030 square metres of
office space with associated car parking (101 spaces) was submitted. It was
subsequently withdrawn on 30 January 2003.

In November 2006 a further outline application for the erection of 3,437sgm
(37,000sqft) of office accommodation with associated cycle and car parking was
submitted, but was withdrawn in February 2007. A fresh outline application was
submitted in late February 2007 and was approved in May 2007.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Page 74



3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

5.2

Report 60/07

Policy E2 (sites for business development) allocates the application site for new
business development. It also states that proposals for other uses on the site will not
be permitted.

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, DC8, DC9 and DC14 (quality of new development) are
relevant and seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design /
landscaping; does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours; suitable social and
physical infrastructure exists for the development or can be provided; the development
is acceptable in terms of highway safety and will not result in adverse surface water
run-off.

Supplementary Planning Guidance adopted alongside the Local Plan is also relevant,
giving more details in relation to Policy E2. A copy of this guidance is attached at
Appendix 2.

Consultations

Cumnor Parish Council has objected to the application and their comments are
attached at Appendix 3.

County Engineer — no objections.

Drainage Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).

Environmental Health — no objections.

Consultant Architect — comments attached at Appendix 4.

Architects Panel — ‘a neat scheme’.

1 letter of objection has been received, which can be summarised as follows:

e The proposal is an overdevelopment of the site. This is at present a green buffer
between commercial activities and houses to the west.

e The building at 12.4m is too high, and out of keeping with the mainly residential
area and will dominate surrounding homes.

e When the adjoining site is cleared for housing, these office blocks will not blend in,

but will dominate them also.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the impact of the proposal on the
character and appearance of the area, 2) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring
properties, and 3) access and parking arrangements.

On the first issue, the development in the form proposed is not considered to be out of
keeping with the locality. The siting of the 2 storey building is orientated on the same
axis as the existing Timbmet building, and complements the overall design rationale of
that building in terms of both form and massing. The proposed office building is
considered to be well designed, with careful thought given to its external appearance
and the provision of louvred openings on the ridge to enable internal housing of
associated plant and equipment. The building is set within an open courtyard space to
its frontage, which is complemented by a comprehensive and well structured

Page 75



landscaping scheme. It needs to be noted, however, that there are 2 pinch points
where the proposed landscaping buffer is less than 5m as required by condition 3 of
the outline permission. Whilst the building will be viewed above the roof of the existing
car dealerships that lie between the site and Cumnor Hill, the building would not be
unduly prominent in the locality to warrant refusal, as the land rises away from Cumnor
Hill and the building is set into the slope.

5.3 The impact of the proposal on adjacent dwellings is considered to be acceptable. The
proposed building and its car park are located away from the closest dwelling, No 195
Cumnor Hill.

5.4 In terms of access and parking arrangements, sufficient parking spaces (35) have
been provided for the amount of development proposed. The existing access onto
Cumnor Hill is considered acceptable and was previously approved on the outline
application in terms of providing suitable vehicular access to the site. Furthermore,
whilst the Parish Council has raised concerns over the level of traffic generation from
the proposed B1 use, this was considered acceptable at the outline stage when
permission was granted for the 3,437sgm of office space. Appropriate financial
contributions for highway improvements have been successfully sought via the outline
application. The County Engineer raises no objections to this application.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that reserved matters approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

1. TL3 Time Limit- reserved matters.

2. MC2 Sample Materials

3. Access in accordance with specified plan

4. Turning space in accordance with specified plan

5. Car parking layout in accordance with specified plan

6. LS1 Implementation of landscaping scheme
Report 60/07

Page 76



Al

Chawley Park, Cumnor Hill, Oxford

Page 77

= HORSF |

VALE 77

APPENDIX 1

KEMNMP
MEANP

Scale 1:1250 @ A4



G ) oy

20T / dl /¥bE0T

L]
Ty T ——pe—r—
0
ONINNY1d NMOL

—

NYd 31LIS ISV
L]

CRIOIXO “TITH HONWD
ORIV ATIMVD

L. 4

§j09}JBYSIUIOD

D00 SIRL ORI+ g
2000 9GTL 0TI+
CHY PHOE toeasr]
) B 38 83
ooy Aoy
1Y R

SION

W/ £0<] h\no

le\wmmc,\ wh?

noA .Eﬁeooeﬁmrgucsun%%
wlukdag el AQ pewaaid S Bupnesp SML

ALY ¢
AW

l\\\\\\\\\.\"\\\\\\\\

J\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

/A

L

LA

J

ALY,

z

-

Lo

R ] A
{

..
5]

..............

e WGQ'GTL N8 -
ST
1

e B
ST

Page 78



UNITB

o pask sovet

|

— gﬁl

UNITB

Page 79

2
S
[
=
=
-
>

ROOF FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

GROUND FLOOR

————

e [oumen

S)081HYOIBUSILIOD

BE§s2282
2 Egﬁeggé

Hi

2 g
1 T Y
il § s
T

S o

i o
) |
111 gng,_ 5
" I

01.08.07
I-

10344 / TP / 103
o

13



Y W0

|

¥01 / dL / yre0L

w0 *Auddeﬁ: =

= L]

%]H]“_e

ONINNYd NMOL -
SNOLIVATH 9 1IN0

-~y

QUO4XO0 ‘T1IH YONKND

MUY ATIMVHO

Q
(o]
3
@
F
B s
o]
=T a0 ez Colcovrr 2y
= e aziozone m
0]
Q awroswpun

o oaor 9 03

Pty >y
o oo | [re——

Um0 %:&nw
33%.8%3:20233%

BuMBIR
o0 ALIE 10} (RURJEU! 100 10 52
M:oﬂ:n, o b ok ) “soueip pareidds

duoa ¥caq Sed
o) UM OOUERIOIT B paRK p

» ud JopUS BSOMWR
o o) s Y S DD
Wkdop o fa peRES S

“Saaily Loyumg o e

NOLLYATE 1S3IM HLHON

I-\Illl mm
N

NOLLVAIT3 LSV3 HLNOS

NOLLVATI3 1SIM HLNOS

NOLLVAI13 1SV HLYON

Page 80



COOP U2 T GBS RO WL AL CLAS T YA ey ot 1

el 28 WAL~

1061’58y
— e

- -

8 o o ot e

T o i o pees s e

r\m%mom_n\ho
le\wmﬂu\ W

T i Unnare NG 0L 1 St S0 M By g Y i i Py

e O o R 4 . P ) e I Py .

vt B e st 2 ¥

G o o L e W 8 i oy

01000 R P e Lo R o e e IR, 4 W W SN U L

Page 81



APPENDIX 2

Site for Business Development. Local Plan policy E2 (i)

Cumnor Hill - Land to the West of Timbmet

Timber Yard
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE

1.0  Site Description

1.1 This small 0.5 hectare (1.2 acres) site lies to the west of Timbmet Timber Yard and
adjacent and to the rear of three adjoining car sales outlets on Cumnor Hill. It is
bounded by open countryside to the south, residential properties to the west and
north and it has direct access onto Cumnor Hill.

‘2.0 Development guidelines

2.1 The site is part of a larger area of about 0.8 hectares (2.0 acres) in size which was
allocated in the Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2001 for business development. Part
of the original allocation has now been developed in the form of a new office building
together with car parking but there is a remaining area of vacant land which is
suitable for new business units and is identified for this use in the Council’s Local Plan
to 2011.

2.2  The site adjoins and faces residential properties and therefore its future use needs to
be controlled strictly, to ensure that the activities permitted do not cause disturbance
to, or affect adversely the amenities of local residents. Furthermore, policy H3 of the
Local Plan identifies the Timbmet Timber Yard to the east as a site to be redeveloped
for housing and therefore it is also important that the amenities of future residents on
the site are respected. Policy E2 of the Local Plan restricts use of the employment
site to Class B1 of the 1987 Town and Country Planning Use Classes order (as
amended), to uses such as offices, light industry or quiet research and development.

2.3  The design, massing and positioning of any new buildings proposed to accommodate
these uses, and the provision of essential parking and servicing areas, should be
undertaken with the amenity and interests of the residents of adjoining properties in
mind. Suitable landscaping will be required to screen views of the site from the open
countryside and strengthening of site boundaries by additional planting or fencing may
be necessary.

2.4 A high quality of materials and design will be essential for any development, and the
height of buildings should respect adjoining commercial and residential buildings. Any
ancillary storage areas should be hidden from views into the site.

2.5  There have been concerns in the past over the impact of external lighting schemes
associated with commercial development on Cumnor Hill. Therefore, the Council is
keen to ensure that any proposals on the site will have a minimal impact in terms of
light pollution.

Cumnor Hill - Land to the west of Timbmet - Supplementary Planning Guidance
Adopted by Vale of White Horse Council — 20 July 2006

84

Page 82



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

In the interests of sustainable transport and the objective of reducing the need to
travel by car it may be appropriate for the developer or owner to provide
secure/covered cycle parking on the site as well as a financial contribution towards
the cost of subsidised public transport.

Developers will be required to demonstrate that there is adequate capacity for waste
water and water supply both on and off the site to serve the development and that it
would not lead to problems for existing users. In some circumstances this may make
it necessary for developers to carry out appropriate studies to ascertain whether the
proposed development will lead to overloading of existing infrastructure. Any
developer should make early contact with Thames Water

Advice on planning applications

Planning applications for the development of the site will be assessed against all
relevant policies in the Local Plan and relevant Supplementary Planning Guidance.
Developers are advised to refer to the Local Plan in detail before submitting a planning
application. The Council would welcome early discussions with the developers before
a planning application is submitted.

Cumnor Hill - Land to the west of Timbmet - Supplementary Planning Guidance
Adopted by Vale of White Horse Council — 20 July 2006

85

Page 83




Vale APPENDIX 3
of White Horse

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL RESPONSE FORM

The observations of Cumnor Parish Council.

Computer No. 07/01303/REM - Officer: Mr Stuart Walker

Application Number: CUM/19859/2-D Amended plans: No '
Address of Proposal: Land rear of 173 to 175 and adjacent to Timbmet Head Office, Cumnor Hill,

Oxford, Oxon.

Proposal: Approval of Reserved Matters for erection of 1,050 sq metres of office

accommodation with associated cycle and car parking.

Please select the response that most accurately reflects your views on this application by ticking one box
and providing the relevant reasons where this is requested, using a separate sheet if required.

@

‘.4.

Fully support for the following reasons:

No objections.

Do not object but request the following issues be given consideration:

v" | Object for the following reasons:

The Council has no objection in principle to this development. However, it wishes to reiterate
a number of points made in its observations on CUM/19859/1-X regarding:
e the height of the buildings being out of keeping with the surrounding residential area;
¢ the impact on neighbouring residents;
e the greatly increased number of vehicles from both the office and residential developments.
The local community should benefit under Section 106 and the money allocated for Highways
improvements should be aggregated with that for the main housing development to fund a
mini-roundabout at the junction of the housing development and a ghosted right turn at the
junction with the office development. This would improve road safety and reduce speed along
that part of Cumnor Hill. The significance of three T-junctions with Cumnor Hill over a
distance of some 600m must be borne in mind.
The Council has serious concerns about new developments while there are unresolved issues
regarding sewage and surface water run-off in the area.
The Council recommends that the views of the neighbours should be taken into consideration.

Signed by ... 7T B BOCK,...............evveieveeeea. Dated 4 September 2007
Clerk to Cumnor Parish Council P age 84



APPENDIX 4
McCoy Associates Chartered Tow
54 New Street . Henley on Thames . Oxoh . RG9 2BT

tel 01491579113 - fax 01491 410852
www.mccoyassociates.co.uk  email: denis@mccoyassoc.co.uk

10 September 2007
your ref CUM/19859/2-D
For the attention of Alison Blyth

Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) email and post
The Vale of White Horse District Council

PO Box 127

The Abbey House

ABINGDON

0X14 3JN

Dear Sir

Re:  Approval of Reserved Matters for erection of 1,050 sqm of office
accommodation with associated cycle and car parking.
Land rear of 173-175 and adjacent to Timbmet Head Office, Cumnor Hill

Thank you for the drawings of this project, received on 30 August, which was due to be
discussed at the Architects Panel meeting on 5 September at which I was not present.

This proposed building is to be set within a complex of other structures which together
constitute an area of limited sensitivity. In this context the design will provide a more than
competent commercial building and in my judgement there are no sound planning reasons
why it’s design should be thought objectionable.

Your papers and drawings are returned with the postal copy of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Denis F McCoy DiplArch{Oxford) ARIBA FRTP! FRIAI

McCoy Associates Limited, company registered in England no 4457420

Page 85



	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	2 Minutes
	Minutes 15 August 2007

	9 Appeals
	10 Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings
	11 CUM/2421/7 - Demolition of side extension and existing garages.  Erection of a side extension with alterations to existing building to provide 4 flats. 3 and 3a Chawley Lane, Cumnor Hill, Oxford, OX2 9PX
	Appendices

	12 ABG/2649/2 - Demolition of existing garage.  Erection of two storey flank extension and single storey rear extension. New pitched roof to existing rear extension. 37 Sellwood Road, Abingdon, OX14 1PE
	Appendices

	13 NHI/19724 - New residential development, access and open space (site area 3.9 hectares). Land off Lime Road, Botley
	Appendices

	14 CUM/20199 - Erection of a single and two storey rear extension. 23 Pinnocks Way, Botley, OX2 9DD
	Appendices

	15 GFA/20204 - Erection of a two storey side extension. 21 Pye Street, Faringdon SN7 7AS
	Appendices

	16 CUM/19859/2-D - Approval of reserved matters for erection of 1,050sqm of office accommodation with cycle and car parking. Land rear of 173 - 175 Cumnor Hill and adjacent to Timbmet Head Office, Cumnor Hill OX2 9PH
	Appendices


